COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
June 27, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Road Standards -Driveways on our roads

ARPA funds For Drawi9

Property on Chaffee to swap access to greenbelt
CCAAC Review

PWNR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday June 27,

2023, beginning at 6:15 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

4. QUORUM CHECK

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Study Session June 13, 2023
Regular Meeting June13, 2023
CCACC Minutes June 15,22, 2023

7. BILLS PAYABLE.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT.

9. OPERATIONAL REPORT.
a. Beckwith Dam report
b. Committee Reports Library Sign/Grant / Neil News Letter /Uniform Development Code

10. READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
11. CITIZENS INPUT.
12. ATTORNEYS REPORT:
13. AGENDA ITEMS:
Pueblo County ARPA funds Draw #9 Discussion/Action
14. OLD BUSINESS. Applewood Park/ Duell well/ Golf cart wavier

15. NEW BUSINESS:

16. CCACC:



A. New Construction

1. 3022 Applewood Drive House
2. 2898 Blue Spruce Fence Replace
3. 3939 Mclntire Road House
4. 4823 E. Jefferson House
B. Actions

a. 3 First Letters

b 0 Second letters

c. 0 Third letters

d. 0 Unauthorized Structure

17. CORRESPONDENCE.
18. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 810189.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorado 81019
Posted June 23, 2023

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting June 27,2023
Time: Jun 27, 2023 06:00 AM Maountain Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81058194878?pwd-V3UTk80R2x3MENLamRwNFIRNGRCZz09

Meeting ID: 810 5819 4878
Passcode: 828366
One tap mobile
+17193594580,,810581948784#,,,,%828366# US
+13462487799,,81058194878#,,,,*828366# US (Houston)
Dial by your locatione +1 719 359 4580 USe +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)e +1 669 444 9171 US
Meeting ID: 810 5819 4878 Passcode: 828366

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbWOetYfjH



. 7 Qmm““".wm m, .¥ mo \S Q \l\m : n\ DAT T AIRIMININLSTYERIND
ON_J4N914 | —w5=rz=r :q310¥ddy AINNOI 0T183Nd XOW %5 of U %g [oinynouby
SITH08d AYMINNG Tvdny rou 151 0 s 47 g
Xow %9 o} uw %7 [DId48WiUI0Y)
T~ 5 INFIAVE

— .01 (Savn) z -
odks poos yove 10) INIAYL 40 28V
90UDYSIp, 7. 404 g~ einbly seg a3yisia .zl
43A00 .9 NIW
do¥ 40 dSO 81 NI =7 \V\
T4 ~
* ~~
%2
(S31yvp) z

INIAYd 40 08Y

~——— AVMQY0d 3HL INIHOYO4ddY SIAYH9 "XVW ¥O0 ‘NIN —




PROPERTY LINE

SEE NOTE—/

STREET/ROAD

CENTERLINE
EDGE OF CURB—_ > >
RETURN, WARP s | S |
SECTION OR s 3
CORNER RADIUS S S
= D e
P S L C

STREET/ROAD

NOTE: Flowline of curb/qutter or edge of asphalt if curb/gutter daes not exist or edge of shoulder if asphalt

does not exist.

Residential Driveways Figure Refersnce

From property lines P
From street/road intersection c
Detween driveways
on locals D
on collectors S
on arterials S
Non—residential Driveways on Locals
From property lines P
From arterial street intersections C
From collector street intersections c
From focai sireet intersections (5
Between driveways S
Non-residentia! Driveways on Collectors
From property lines P
From arterial street intersections C
From collector street intersections C
From local street intersections G;
Between driveways S
Non-residential Driveways on Arterials
From property lines P
From street intersections C
S

Between driveways

* Except at shared access locations

#  The C dimension may be reduced to 30 feet if stop sign control is provided at the street intersection.

Dimension
5 *
60’ **
10°
200’
325
5 %
200°
1007+
60"
1007 #%*
5 *
300" ek
200' *kk
125" %
150" wkx
5 #
500" #kx
325 ek

#*  The C ond S dimensions moy be reduced if approved by the Director of Public Works due to the existence of

limiting factors. Selected turning moverents may be prohibited.

Hek I the proposed driveway is restricted to right turn movements or if it is not aligned with an existing or
planned left—turn lane, the C dimension may be reduced if approved by the Director of Public Works due to
the existence of limiting factors. If signdlization s proposed, the minimum C distance shall be incressed
-— o 660 feet unless otherwise approved by the Director of Public Works.

PUEBLO COUNTY
PUBLIC _WORKS

DRIVEWAY SPACING

’;%E%%ED: 4=23=92 1\ [IGURE NO.

24

Only one residential access per lot or parcel will be allowed unless lot frontage is of sufficient
width to allow a minimum spacing of 50 feet between driveways on one parcel or lot.




iz
ON_34n9l4

-03SINIY

-03SIA3Y
F6—£277 {0IN0YddY

SHIOM JIiand
AINNOI 0183Nd

SAYMIANG N

vEadn

‘NYd SS040 aNY
SNENLIL GAND HIIM HIYONddY Gvoy v SY

NOILONYISNOD 3HIN03Y AVW .05 ¥3A0 SINNG %

NOILI3S 1NnD 84N TVIIdAL

SATIATIATANMNANLSAYONND

(IN3S38d 1) XTYM3GIS 40 Yove o1 ¥O F
«9=F ONILXT TIVHS ILFYINOD “TION

[ e e S e

INITMOT4
x08  ,0C  TVIO4INWOD 84N 40 dol
0 2l TVIINIQIS3Y z/

XVH NIN + *I “

SHIAIM AYMIAIYG Nvadn * \

«9 H* __ 9 r_Ai S3IHYA M 9 _
‘NIW %2

P T ﬁ%\.ﬁi ulg NV'id

ansd T E— ] S
NOLLDIS .0/ (LNIOr NOILOVAINGD) =0
amlnv

NOYdY O3dYYMm




7 S ..m SINY .W.meg \S ,U \ﬂmb D. OMT IATITANINGNLSTYEAND
‘ (3SIN3d
ON_34NII1 | —ws=sz=7 :q3404ddY AINNOD O183Nd
ks AVMAY0d 40 Y3ITINOHS
SAVMIAING TVHNY — 40 ININIAVA 40 3903
N> /
v \ ~ s /
AP \
‘ydop 6 “ulw = NIy 01d
“2g'y 9 SSpjo ypm auj Apedoid  SZ e 'd2d 40 e /
ayj of ebpa Aomppos ayj woly T _ ‘dSJ .8l .zS!/ _
paddpo aq [joys Apmeaup ayy ‘shAom — — —_ - — -
—ppoJ [oApib buoip sApmaaup io{ ‘7 L - [’ |« v
‘ydep _y ujw — - _ _
“d'GH O epvdb yum suy Apedod 00000000000 [eoouoA
ay) oy abps Aomppos ayj woy 1410 40
peapd aq jipys ApmeaLip ayj ‘sAom f /. —/ T4
aNIT MO14 ‘
~ppos paapd Buojp SADMaALpP 4o | N\ \A//Egm\:%
:STION N AVMINNG / 40 301
STVLIQ ININLYINL — NN ¥ = p | NN =
ON3 404 92 ¥ SC SIUNILI 335+
V=¥ NOILJ4S
'ddd 40 ‘IdAH
034530 ¢! dSO .81 NN ,
m..io.o_ NIN .9 / 0f 9l VHINLINJNYIV
3 B AR X 1 0 N TYI4LSNANI
Vﬂ v s e I\E vz 9/ WIDHIANOD
NN %7 174 9l JONIAISIY ATAVA~ILTNW
| ¢ 3
L . L | 8l 2} UNIQISIY
NNy = M IU_ NNy XYW M ‘NIK M asn
SHIQIM AVMIAING TvaNY




|
3SvEQVON T SSY0 NN 9

0| .
YAV ROMINK 81 AYKOYDY TAYSD ONLLSDE

ISVBOVOY TE SSVI) NIW 21

d38IN03y 1¥3ANI —f Uy0d AINNOD 73/\‘7’89 v 440 SS300v

©

|

3SVEV0Y IE SSY10 NI L)

AVAQVOY TAYE9 ONILSDa

434IN03d JIWYMS — av0Y AINNOD TIAVY9 ¥V 440 §S300V

@

: "[TYHdSY 40
9sInooaseyg JA SSBID °*UTR ,,9 F 804 @INUISENS 38 Av AIIYINOD

[OY0NGY HSIMBEH TS 00SF 40 . 20N
—_::/’// S A AYROYOY ITVHASY ONLSDA

03403y IVHS — QY0¥ AINNOD G3AVD ¥ 440 SS300v

©,

3SVBOYDY IE SSY10 NI 9 VELIS oD
' J 404 @INUISANS 38 AV 2USHINGD
MINOINGY HSIMBEH TS'd 00 40 & -3LON
LEAIND ,
Y3[5AVI0 RANINIK 81 ‘STIVRS ONY
SIEAID T NI GNIVINYH
38 1SN 3N MO ONUSDA 310N
3SVBAYOY IE SSYR NI ,,9 '
LTVHISY 2 '
Y 2 AYROYOY IWHJSY ONLLSDA
d34IN03Y 143AN9 = avoy AINNOD @AY ¥ 490 SS300v
35v80mY Z SS5vR,,9
A [THesY 2 AYRGYOY IWHdSY ONLSIE
ITHdsY 2
d34IN03Y FTIVMS 40 143A7ND ON —. QV0Y AINNQD d3AVd v 490 SS300V mr_)

E $3150dd SS303Y TWIIdAL






"POULIOLIAd SISATRUE 9AJIS pue
1891, S1wI] 8109191y U 9ARY [[BYS PUe ‘9[qRL UOHESYISSE[D [10§ payiuf) OLHSVV oY} 01 SuIp1oooe payisse]o aq [jeys ojdures saneiuasaidal yoeq “q

"UOTJBAI[S opeI3-qns pasodoxd a3 mo[aq 1997
nog yo yrdop wmururw 10§ o7iyod [10s ® Spnjout [[8YS SB07T "S[EAIOIUI J0OJ ())S JO WNIWIIXEW © I JUSWUSI[E Aempeo1 pasodoid o3 Suoje soj 10§ "B

“UOWBULIOJUI THNWITUIW JUIMO[[0J oy apnjout [reys 1rodox uSisap juswaaed oy,

‘OPEI0[0]) JO a1e1§ Sy Ut don0e1d 03 pasuad] resurdus [euorssayord e Aq paredaxd oq [[eys 110da1 oy [, ‘Juswoed Bunsixo Jo uruapim 10 jusuwaAed
3unsixa Jo Ae[1aAo0 quowaaed mau gurajour sueld uononysuos Kempeol Aue jo [eaosdde a1} 03 Joud papttugns 2q [reys jrodor udisop juswaed v

310day uBISa( AINIPNIIS JUIWIARY 79

'SOYOUl 2211} UBY) $S9] 9q AJUNOY) 3G} Aq PIUTBIUTEW 2q 0} PROI © 10] JuswioAed
STIOUIHINIG 30 JO SSOUOIY) oY) [[BYS TOAIMOY ‘358D OU U] "9 S[ONIY ST} JO SUOTsIA0Id 3y uodn peseq 2q [reys juswaAed Jo sSAUOIY} parmbai oY,

SSIUWNITY I, JUSUIIAL 7°[°9

“peOI 311 Jo asn pasodoid pue
uoned0[ 3y JuLIapIsuod Juswrreday SHIOM d1qnd a3 Aq pajedionue a1 aseLINS [9ARIS Y1 01 NP SAMMIIIP IO Swd[qoId aduruuUTRU [2193dS ON 0

JJO-UNI ULI0IS 0} NP [9ALIF JO SSO puL UOISOIS 10] [enuajod
OU} 8315 10U [[IM SOUSLIORIRYD Joy10 puk AydeiSodo; Surpunowms OUi UM pauIquIod s[rejop usdisap 19yio pue oryoid peox pasodoid sy 'q

‘Aep 1od $O[OIYRA (0T PA2OXD JOU SIOP IMING ST} UT SILSK ()7 wn[oA o1jJer) pajosfoid oy e

‘PapIAOId--SHIOM D1[qng JO 1019a11(] Ay} Jo [eaoidde a1 01 100[qns--208)1ns [2ARIS [BUY B YA PAIONISUOD 2q ABW
YOIYM “POI [BHUSPISAY JOUIIA [BOO © SE PIIFISSE]D PLoI AUE st Aorjod s1yy 03 uondaoxa 2j0s oy |, “JustwoAed 3110000 JULUID pueod 10 (3eydse)
udwdARd snourwniiq 10y 9q [jeys Aem-jo-1ySu orjqnd e UIQIAL PRIONISUOD SPBOI M3U [[& JO 20BJINS 241 181 AJuno)) ojqang jo Aorjod o st iy

$ddeLING pEOY 1'1°9

UIRI3Y PIYI09ds o1k $10198F 10 SIURISUOD JO SIAN[BA WNWITUTW d1j102ds pue ornpasoxd
[FRUEW.LOAD 94 0} SUONBIYIPOW 10Ul “SSIIONNS TUSWIAT JO U3IS3(T 10] 9pMD OLHS VYV oY} pue [ENTEIN USTSa( ABMpEOY s, uoneuodsuel]
Jo yusuneds( 0peIo[o)) oy} o HONIPS JUL0AI IS0 Y3 uodn paseq oq [[eys suONIs armonys Juswased jo uSsop a1 03 aanpasoid a2y,

K110 [€I3UIN) ['9

USISO(] IMONIS JUSWIAB - § S[OILTY

USISI(J ANINIIS JUIWIAR ] - 9 JPNIY



:8UILMO[[0] oY} 99 [[eYS Pasn $10308) ANx., [213YL D

*0°Z 99 [[EYS 11 S[BUOHE Pue $10J93]0d 10(ewr 10§ ‘§°Z 2q [[BYS SI0109[[00 IOUTW U SPLOI [B00] 10] ‘ISd ‘SSO] AN[IqeadIAIas d [ 'q

00¢ Aemssordxa/[euowuy redoutlg

00¢ [e1I0MY IOUTIA
001 103)23[100) J0le]N
0S 10193[{0) IOUTA]
09 [eInsnpuy 18207
0¢ [eroIaULIOY) [BI07]
0l $SQ00Y [€007]
S [e1-UQpISY IOUIA [BI07]

:sonTeA SUIMO[0F 3y} ULt $$2] 99 VI g1 USISap 9 [[eys
aseo ou uf eue| pajeaen 1od (v 1™ M81) suoneordde peop jusreainbs srxe s[3urs punod 0p‘gT JO IPqUNU 3} U0 PIsEtq ST ampaooid udisap ayJ, ®

:ampaoo1d uFISap dY} Ul PASn 2 0] AIB SIUSWS[S FUIMOT[0] YL
SUOIJRIIPISUO)) USISA( €9

“JUAUBSI) 10 UOTIBZI|Ige)s [RUOnIppE
onmbar Aewr YoTGM AeMprOI JO SUOLIAS PHE ‘SU01199s [201dA1 pasodoid ‘Suopjesdapisuoo uFsop oY) U0 Paseq ‘SUONISS [EINIINIS PIPUSUIHOISY 3

7 o[onry i payroads se oq [[eys udisap juswaied yo ssodmd oy 103 SISAeuR JLjjel],
-01JJeI] UOTIONISU0S JoJ Jusunsnipe ¢,01 & snid juawdo]2Aap [nJ JO 9,001 UO Paseq peol Yoes 10} (LaV) sewn(oA ouyen AJrep a8eioAe pasodold p

79/ 7L 81 +1S) 01 =dN

NIA 01 1S 1I9AUOD 0

¢+ L6z 11/(s - M) =18

1S ‘woddns 108 03,4, WHFAH HIAU0D 0}

:op[nuLIO) SUIMO[[O] 3T} Aq SN[eA 3, 1531 Iojewiofiqels INHHAH
© WO} POUIEIqO 3q ABW YIN JO SN[BA SY ] 'S[I0S OPLIS-gns 3y JO YIN ‘SNNPOw JuSI|IsaL 3y) uodn paseq si a1npadsoid uSisep Juswased oy o



O['0  9SIN0J 2seq-qns Z Sse[o
o 38IN0D 3seq 9 SSe[d

Pv'0 1weweaAed snoutnyiq 10y

-SMO[]0} s® 2q [reys sesodind uFrsap juswased pardAe| 103 [PLISTEW UIAIS © Jo 194e] your auo 1ad spusIoIRye00 YiSuang g

0 SLO 60 100d A10A

90 80 I 1ood

80 [ 1 Irej
%ST-S %S -1 %1 >

uoneinjes 3uryoroidde sjoAs| d1nysiowr 03 pasodxd st juowdAed dwn Jo yuediad  afeuresp jo Aujenb

:A1dde [1m s10108] Suimorjoy a1 ‘uoneimes yorvoidde Kew aseq-qns

10 3SBQ 3} UIIM S[IAI] SINISTOW [BUOISBO0O ‘SUOHIPU0D [8a1sAyd 10 SIUTENSUOD FUNSIXS 0} ANP ‘DI9YM SIIUBISUI 9SOY) UJ "()' [ UL JOJLaIT 10108 © Aq
PRLIPOW 3q S1UAId1J300 J9AR] [BINJONAS [[IM 3SBI OU U] *(UONONISUOD MAU 1opun pamofje aq 10u pjnom poyjow 1O Y Jopun pawmnsse sgeureip
118} 94} uey) $S97T) "HONONISUOD MAU 0] Papaau aq A[[RULIOU 10U [[IA SUOTIPUOD dFEUTRIP 10] SIUAIOLJI00 IOAR] [BINONAS o) 01 Jusunsnlpe Uy o

'SUBISIP [[€ 10} H1°() 2q [[BYS ‘S ‘UONBIASP PIBPURIS [[BIOAQ) P

S6 Aemssardxo/rerory fediouuiyg

06 [ELISMY TOUTN
8 10109[[0)) 10feN
08 I01097[0)) IOUT]A]
SL [eLOSOpU] [€507]
G/ [BIOIOWIWIOY) [BO07]
SL $S900VY 8O0

SL [E1UaPISY IOUIN] [8907]

~



neJ ¢v-6C=14
Ieod GT-S1=1H
100 KISA G >
‘SMO[[O] SB an[BA ¥, Jo1oWoTIqeIS WHAAH uodn paseq 2q [[BYS J ['9°9 Ul 9[qel 3y} UL 38 10} STIOS pagpeo1 Jo Aren() p
0°€ = IS¢ ‘SSO[ ANTIQRIDIAIS D
SOYOUI 7 = "[D) ‘SSO] [2ABID) 'q
sayoul 7 = (1Y ‘Sumni 3[qemojy ‘B
:SMO[[O] SE a1e USISOP Peol [9ARI3 Ul Pasn $10JIBJ J0J SanjeA A[qEMO[[E 24 ],
$1039¢q [°9°9
‘uonediqnd ey}

wolj uYe) 318 (7 Pue 61 ‘g1 semSyy ‘1 xipuaddy ur sydesSowiou pue s3[qe) U3 SUIPT[OUL UOTISS SIY) JO SUONIO "SSIMONAS TUSTO9ABg JO UsSa(]
TOT 3D O LHSVV U} uodn paseq st Speor [9ALI3 10§ SSAUNDIY] 58Q-qNS PUE 358Q JO UONO[S 10] £umon) ojgeng Aq padesoe ampasoid sy,

ud1sa(q peoy [PARID) 9°9

L

xipuaddy ur punoj 2q ued udisap amonys justwased djdwexs Uy *L] PUE 9] som31,] ‘7 xipuaddy ul paurejuod a1e sa]qel pue syderdowou paimbay
-¢1 am3ig ‘1 xipuaddy ul paresrpul

SE POUITLIAP 9q UaY) e s194E] 9A1OAdSII aY) I0] SSIUNIY) Ay, "pamduiod oq Aewt SIoAR[ IOY10 o) JO SISQIINU [BINIONIS A1 “ISULBW 91| B U] TI0S
speIB-qns 9y} I9A0 paInbal JdqUINU [BINJONIE oY) WO PAoBNgNs ISBqQ-CNS 34} I9A0 paambal Jequnu [BINIonLs 3yl 01 [enbad ag P[NOM [BLIDJEU 3SE(
-qns 2y 10] JAQUINU [BINJONIS A[qeMO][e umwixeut ay) ‘djdurexs 10, ‘painduwiod aq ued 10A®] AU JO SSOUNOIY) A[EMO[[B WNUIIXBW Y] ‘1aAe] [ora
10A0 parnbal s1aquInu [eInionas panduiod oY) U9aMISq SIOUIYJIP Yitm SUDIOM Ag OB 10] SAN[BA ypSuans ajqeoijdde oy Suisn ‘payndwiod aq osje

pinoys 1947 9seq-qns 2} 19A0 parinbal IoquInu [eImonns Ay} ‘Aem aures oY) U] -pamduos si [0S 3peId -qns aY) JIA0 paunbal IqUINU [BINIONAS 3
“sa1,] 1 xipuaddy ur 91 amBrg ur umoys sojdiounid Uy Yim SOUEPIOIOE UL PIUSISIP 24 [[BYS (9s1n02 oseq 21e82133e Uo Jjeydse) soIyoNns paoAe]

SISA[eUY USIsa(f paId4e] §'9
"S[I0S 9peIS-qns ABJD UO PIMO[[E 9q 10U [[IM PUE ‘SHOAN JT[qnd JO 1010211(] U3 JO 1eacidde oy yiim pamorfe aq A[Uo [[1m SuSIsap jeydse qdap (g
yeydsv @dag g +°9

"SI0M\ 21[qNd JO 10102111 3y} Aq paroidde oq 1snu sasodind uBIsop 10] s[eLIdIEW 3SBG PAJLAL] A[re10ads J0J SJUSIOJ00 YIZUdNS



N S$1:20 - 0202/90/10 ‘UOIN " *ond@)is{[ayonm

‘PoyeW OLHSVV ot Wl sdojs uSisap oy Jo suonduosap 1xo) Surpnpour ‘¢ xrpusaddy uryim paureiuos st uSisop Kempeos [9a®I3 © Jo o[durexe uy

Irdurexy ugIsd( [PALID) 7°9°9

000t 00S°C 00S°1 000°0C 100d A10A
006 00€‘c 0051 00002 100d
0059 00S¥ 000°C 000°0C Irej
000°0T 000°9 000°C 000°0T poo3
000°0¢ 000°8 00S°C 00002 po03 A10A
[1ej/8udg  mey-Juudg ITUIA Jounung

(UOLIPUOS SINMSIOU [10S PAQPEOI) UOSBIS  [10S paqpeoi jo Ajend)

-SMO[[0} SB 3q [[eys [ELSIBW Paq PLOI 3Y3 JO A)1fenb SANE[S1 311 JO UOOUN € SB ‘(1sd) YN ‘Hmpowr JuI[ISa1 [10S PAPROI [RUOSEIS '
sqIuow ()¢ (3om paqpeol) [[ey/Sunds
SJuow G (A1p paqpeol) Jowrung
sqyuowr 6| (pajeInyes pagpeor) mey Juudg

SYIUOW ()¢ (uszoxy paqpeor) yuipm

-SMO[0F se oIe pue A uor3ax onewnpd “§ ‘M) uodn paseq 9q [[eys ‘SyUOw Jo Joquunu urt ‘sy)3us] Uoseas ‘o

poon) A1 Ss<y
poon -6e=Y






"012 "$S300T JO IPIM ‘Saamonns

9BBUIRID 10410 10 LIAAIND ‘ABMIALIP JO JUIULAT) 90B1INS SpN[OUI ALl SIUAWIMDAI YoNng "$$3008 Y JO UOLONIISLOD 10§ syuauwanmbai 21j12ads 18
Y3 yo yueoridde oy wuoyul pue 211s 2y 10adsut [[BYS yuaunteda(q SYI0M d1qng a1 ‘nuniad ssaooe ue 10 uonesijdde aojdwios v SutArada1 uodn 74
"Aem-Jo-1qSL1 £JUno)) Ay UIgIIm saInjongs 1o suoreoyipow ‘sjuswaAoidunt pasodoid Auy p

"Wa1sAs d3eureIp pue Kempeos AJunoy) oy oy 10eduwr Jo uonednrw Surensuowasp outs oY) jo uerd ofeurer(] o

‘o1yoxd pue uejd AemaAup pue Aempeoy "q

'§$300® UNSIXa AUB MOYS [[ByS UB[] "sjuswaAordut pasodoid pue ssaooe pesodord Jo uoneoso Suimoys ueyd AMS B

‘Swel FuIMO[[0] a1 Jo [[e 10 Aue axmnbar Aew JusunTeda] $YIOM O1[qNg 9Y) ‘WLIOJ 3y} 0} uonIppe Uy “Jusunieda]
oy Aq papiaoid uLIof prepuess € uo yusunteda( SI0M d11qng 2y 03 Ajdde [eys Aempror Ayuno)) e 01 $53508 10011p 10§ Ajdde 03 Surysim suosIog [ 4/

SJIId g Jo dduenss| pue UL e 10y uonesddy

"aIBJ[oM IO Ajoges ‘Uireay orqnd
943 0} [eIUSWILNAP ST 11 J1 pAPTULISd J0 PIMO[[E 9 SS3008 UE [[BYS JUIAS OU U] "9[onIy Sty qum doueridurod ur AJuo pansst aq [[eys surad ssaooy

uaunreda(y 30 d1[qng Ajuno)) ojqang ot Aq pansst jiuitad ssa0oe pasoxdde ue noyim Kempeos oy
Suturolpe Aadoxd woig 10 03 Aempeol paurejurew Ajunoy) ojgang Aue WO} IO 03 JUSWIAOW 10311p FuIp1Ao1d ss3008 AUe Jonsuos [[eys uosiad oN

uonejuawddwuy ¢/

'S1s219jul pue spasu uoneuodsuen sjeard pue

[890] “[euordar ‘orels Funoowr a[Iym WwalsAs peos Aunoy) ay jo 19A3] [euonouny o 199301d 03 pue d3eureIp Aemperoi radoid urejurew o3 ‘Mo oyyen
[poows urejurew o) “areyjom pue A1ajes ‘yyeay anqnd aip 199301d 07 ATeSSO08U SpIepuels pue samnpasoxd ayj apiaoid o1 uonsss sty jo ssodmd oy st 1y

asoding 7'/

‘Kempeos oy Sururolpe A110doxd 03 10 woly uonosipsun( aanoadsal
1oy 1spun Aempeor orjqnd Aue wolj pue 03 ssa00e Te[NOIYDA 1B[NBAT 0] POZLIOYINE Te SJUSWIIIIACS [BIO] 'S Y') (1LY 1-7-€§ uonoag 01 juensmg

Auoyny -,

$8900Yy KeMPpEBOY - / J[o1IY

$SIDY AeMproy - /. PRIy



-uruado uBIPaW oY) YIIM pauSI[e A[1O2IIP ST SSIOJB - sopun guruado UBIPALU € JO 199 Q¢ UTYIM panuad aq [[ey 908 ON (2

“UOT10ASIOIUL 1S31BIU A1)
J0 139 ()OS UTGHLA SI SSOO0E OUf} JT SIUSTAAOUI JUILLIN YNO-1YSFLI PUE ui-Jy31r ATuo 01 payua| oq Az sayoeoidde ss9008 $10309[[09 0[P JUB] OM] UQ (q

"WwojsAS peol a1 Jo uoneIado pue A13Jes At} 0] [BI0GAUS] 3 PINOM SISSIIJE [BUOTIPPE Jel) PABHSUOUSp
aq o 11 sso[un “dIySIOUMO dWIES Y} I3pun $[23o1ed snon3nuod 03 10 19ored [enpiarpul ue 03 paplaoid aq [[eys yorordde ss300€ SUO Y] 2IOUW ON (e

:A1dde [reys suonoinsax SuMo[[oJ oY) ‘proI 10J03[[00 IOl & 01 PIMOT[E ST SSO30E 10311p oreALid Uay M
s1033a110)) J0leA T°S°L

suoneytw] [2o1s4yd o0 10 oryderSodoy oy anp sjqrssodu 10 [eonoriduwr st
Suioeds yons sso[uN ‘S[ELISIE IoUTW Uo 1iede a[u I3)ENnb JUO puE S[RLISIE rediounrd uo 1rede o J{ey SUO URY) $SI] OU PAVEAS 3 [[BYS SUOHISIANU]

"AeMproI 9y} 0JUO 1O orq 01 A[DTYIA B SOIMbal Jer) pamofe 3q 1im uoneIngIFuod ssa008 ON (P
‘Butuado ueIpatu Y1 UM PoUSI[e A[IOIIP ST $S3098 Y ssafun Suuado urtpow € JO 199J 00€ UIYIM paptued oq [[eYS $S900€ ON (@

"TOLIO2SIDNUL }S3TRAT
aTj) JO 199] 0OS UIIIM ST SS300€ U} JI SJUSTIOAOU SUTILIN IN0-1YSLr pue ui-)ygLs A[Uo 0] paywr 3q Aewx sayoroxdde sso0oe STRLISLIE UL OM] UQ (G

me)sAs peo o Jo uoneiado pue £19Jes 91) 01 [BIOYSUIQ 9q P[NOM SISSIOOE [BUONIPPE JR(j) PIJeNSUOUISp
aq ueod 31 sso[un “dIYSISUMO JUIES 9Y) JOpun s[aored snongnuoo o) 10 [331ed [enprarpul ue o} papraoxd oq [[BYs yoroidde $s0d€ U0 UBYL 10U ON] (©

:Ajdde [[eys suonoLOsal SULMO[[0) Ay} “PBOL [B1ISLIE UB O] PSMO[]E S1 §83098 101D o1eAnd usy M
S[BLIAIY JoulAl pue [edpurid 1°6°L

-a1s Tenonted o) JO SONSLISOBIRYD 1O SIOURISWNOID snbiun 3¢ woy Suisiie drgspley © ‘Aorjod 2y} JO JUSWSIOTUD
1o1s Aq 1oumo A11adoid oyy pasnes oq pinom dIyspIey oI9AS B ey} PAIRNSUOWSP ST 11 USYM A[UO SPBW q [[IM Korjod sty 01 suordaoXy "peoI $83208
{007 © WoI] Passadoe aq ued Aliadoid Y} ustm prod 10199[[09 & wioly Apadoid e 0} pajueId 9q [[RYS SSAI0E J09HIP areand ou ‘Apie[IuIlg "peol payIsse[d
I5MO[ 10 10193[[09 B WIOL} PIssadoe o ued A11acioxd o uaym prol [euolre ue wioly Ay1adoid € o) paiueIs oq [[Bys $S990€ 19a11p reaud ou ‘ejdurexs 104

-a7qissod peoI paryIsse]o 159MO0] a1 JO Aem AJ papiaoxd oq [im wIsAs peo orqnd o1y 03 $8929€ 10211p AjeAlid ey Auno)) ojqan,[ yo Aorjod ayy s1 1]

SpARPUE)S [01JU0)) SSIDV &'/

-paxmbai 2q [[1m uoneordde
-0y ‘PlOA pue [[NU SWw032q [IM uoneordde a1 ‘uonesiidde Jo 91ep oY1 JO 180 | UIIIM SOUSTUIOD JOU S0P $S3908 U JO UONDNISUOD JT §'{'L

‘uondadsul
PIaY 101 JusunIeda(] SO, OT[qnd o1} Aq PAUTILISP sk sjuawannbar oryroads 2118 ot yiim souer(duioo ur pue [0y SIY} JO SUoeoifoads ot
UM 30uBpI0ddE Ul pa3o[dwiod usaq sey §$3998 JYj JO uononnsuod [nun juedijdde oy) 01 panssi 10U pazijeuly oq jou [[tm yiuad ss200. [BMIdR YL €4 L



Juad aug Jo
SULIS) pue SUOIPUOD [ PUB S[OUIY SIY} Y3im 30uer[dUIOd U ST SS9008 I1)) Jo asn ayj 1ey) 2Insus 03 1sumo Appadoad oy Jo Arprqisuodsar oyl STI[ 1747/

$S300V JO 38 L'L

"Buruurdaq uonONISU0D
03 101d AJunoy) 0jqang 01 papasp J0 PAJRIIPIP Aq 1SN sjuawaA0xdwt yons 103 paimbar Aem-jo-1ySu [puonIppe Auy ‘Kem-jo-1ySu Ajunon) g
UIQHIM 9q [[eys saue] ATEI[IXNE PUB SAYINP ‘Saumionns sfeureip "STeMApIS ‘s1anng ‘sqmd quawaaed Suipnjour sjuswaAoxdur $53308 KeMPEOI [[V §°9°/

"suonoLsal gunerado Jusuniad
19110 10 “MO[} 191eM ULIO}S ‘SPUBWISP dSyJex moy yead o3 anp PajoLIsal aq Aewl Aeam-30-1ySL1 AJUNOD) S UIYHM SIOM JO SINOY J[GBMO[[E ALLYL

"Aiunoy) ofqang Aq papiaoid ag
Jou [[eys pue ssuadxa s juesridde ay) e aq [[eys SuruSts pue [onuod OLjen [ons [[V '$$300€ 3y} JO UOLONISUOD FULINp SIWT) [[e Je paImbal st $a01A3(]
[0UOD) JYJel], WIOJIU UO [ENUBIA SY} JO UOHIPS JUSIII JSOWL I TIIA 90UBULIOJUOD UT SUIUFIS UOLONIISUOD PUE [01JU0D dLfjen 21enbapy 99"/

"€87-98 "ON uonnjosay Ajunoy)
o[gand o3 juensind ‘1019enU09 pamsul pue ‘pspuoq ‘pasuady] & £q Auo pauwroyiad aq [[eys Aem-Jo-jy3ur Ajuno)) 3} UIYILM UOTIONISUOD [V §°9°/

"SS300® Ue JO 98N IO UOLONISUOD PAZLIoyIneun Aue 03 Jey & J9pIO AR SYIOM
o1qnq nurad sy Jo SUOHIPUOS pue SULIY) ) 0} FUIPI0IIE $S3008 ) JO UOLONISUOD o1 239[dwos 03 weoydde ayy Jo Apiqisuodsar oy St [ 97/

‘seduruapndde pue $s3008 917 JO UOHPNLSUOD Ay 10 10qeq 1o s[etjew Laypta Ajddns jou [iim Aluno) ojqang ‘yuesrjdde oy Jo asuadxa ajos
ot 18 pajeduwios 2q [reys uoneordde yiurad 91 Jo SUOHIPUOD pue suL1d) 9y Aq parbar se sasueuaumdde syt pue $$9008 211 JO UOONISUOD Y €°9°/

"Jowt a1 uonedrdde yruuad 2y Jo
SUORIPUOD PUE SULId) [[e Je) AIMSUS 0] UOTONISUOD Jo uonajduwos uodn PUE PIPIJU Sk UONINNSUOD FULMP $SI0I. oY 109dSUI [[BYS SHIOA O1[qnd 7'9°/

"AeM-J0o-1ySLI AJUN0)) 8y UIYIIM UOTIONISUOD AUB 0} Toud sinoy g/ 1589 18 SYIOM
orqng Aynou [reys juesridde oy, runed oy 103 uoneor[dde y3 UO papnjOUT oq [[BYS SSIIIE A} JO 9sn pue uoIONIISUOD JO $3)BP Paoadxd oYf ['9°/

$S300Y JO UOIINIISUO)) 9/,

"suone |
[eorsAyd 1ayo o owydegodoy op anp s[qissoduut 10 feonoeadur st Suroeds yons ssopun prede 199] (S ueyl SS9 ou padeds aq [[BYS SUONIASIANU]

SPEOY $SIIIY [BI0] PUE S10)II[[0)) JOUTA €S/

‘199] 00€ UBY) SSI] OU 3q [[BYS

SPeO1 $5909¢ [800] A1eAud pue orjqnd jo Juroedg suoney| [esrsAyd soo 10 oryderdodor o) anp o[qrssoduut o Jeonoraduit st Jurords yons ssafun
$103021[00 Jofew uo wrede dfu Jepenb suo uewy §S97 OU paoeds 2q [[eys--pPeoI PaLIsse[o 19YSIY 10 10)99][00 IIOUE YIIM 3SOYI--SUONDISIAUT JO[BIA
\\Ai), \\1..47/, EaaN

] ‘Aempeos oy ojuo’  3oeq 03 3[dIYRA © saimbai Jey; PaMO[[e 39 [[1M uoneINgLyuos o 0 N (p



10 0yw0 UL JOU S30P I51EM SULMSSE JO SURIW S[QEINS SPNIIUI 0} Pal.....)SU0D 3q [[1m Peo or[qnd oy premo) umop ado[s Yorym sassa. ‘Kempreol
Ajuno?) oy uodn SLIGIP PUB I[IS JO UOKISOdOP UI J[NSAI JOU [[1M PUB UOISOLD ISNED JOU $A0P 1B} ISUUBWL B YINS UL PAIINUSUOD 3q [[BYS SISSINIV 6 L

quoureda SSHOM d1[qnd AU} Jo [eaoidde 03 103[gns ST SLIDA[ND [[€ JO UOTBAI[2 }o[3N0 PUB
joruwt pue ‘adA) 19400 ‘1019WRIP ‘YISUST "ISJSWRIP UL SOYIUT @1 JO WNWITUILL B 3q [[BYS SHRAIND -a1qeorjdde a1oym sarprus 1o sued oSeureip pasoidde
)M 9OUBPIODOL UI 9q [[eYS PUB ‘WISAS 98eU®IP JUNSIXD 27} 10NIISQO 1O JOLIISIIT JOU [[BYS §S9008 UB JO wed se pojonusuod saImonas ageurei( 1°6°L

"MO[J [BOLIOISTY PodO[oAdPUN A} PIFOXS 10U |[BYS ABM-JO-1YTLI
Aunoy) oy 01 a8eurei “Aem-J0-1Y311 A1uno)) Ayl 01 PaMO[y A[[EOLIOISTY dABY YOIYM S[IAJ] Y] puoaq senuadoxd Sumnge Jo syustuaambar o3eureip
oY} 9AIDS O] PSPUSIUL IO POUSISIP J0U ST ] "Aem-JO-1YSLI pue Aempeor Ajuno?) o[qand sy Jo uonostoid oy 10} ST WAISAS dFeureip Aesmpeol YL

ageurea( 6L

: ,wmooomoﬁo\,,oE@Commouow
a1y ssoIo® SIdLLIRq [[eIsul ‘uondo sit e ‘Aew Juoureda( SYIOM ST[qRd 211 910U USNLIM Y} JO SABP (€ UIIIM 20ueI[dLIod 0jul §$3908 3} Fuliq O]
strey soumo Kxadoid aip 1 eoueijdwiod oul 82908 A1 Fuiq 0y Aressaozu sdajs e Jo uondLdsap B IpNIUL [[IM 300U YINg "0[JQ §,10SSISSY Auno))
5T} JO SPI0OAI 3Tf) UT UMOYS SB ISUMO 3} JO SSIIPPE UMOLD] ISE[ 91 01 ‘pajsanban 1d190a1 WIMJAI ‘[Iet PATIIA BIA TUIS 3 [{IM 310U 9] ToUMO
Aadord o) 0] 20110U UANLIM PUSS [[IM Juswzda] SH0A, dT[qud ) “TONIIS SIYY JO SWIA) Sy} I9PUN [BFS[[T PAIDPISUOD §SIDIT UE JO £19A00s1p uodn

$35S320V [eSd[[I Sunda110)) 10§ Ad1[0] ['8°L

W "paruess Suraq jruuod popudwe 1o jruLied $$3308 UL JNOYHM PIJOrUd
21oM STYVANVLS 25911 90uts A[ueoiiudis paSueyd sey pash Juiaq ST S§a00€ Y} YOTYM I0J 991AI3S 1 Jo adA) ayfy 10 Auredod ayy o asn pugf 2y, '

qruuad ssa00e pasoidde ue 1o uoneorjdde yiwiad $$300€ UE JO SLONIPUOD PUB SULID) 3y} 03 AIBLUOD P3SN FUISQ ST 10 PI[[BISUL SBM SS30IB Y[ 'q
“pansst pue 10] pardde Suroq jurad ss2008 UR MOYNM S(RYVANVLS 5913 JO JUSUIORUS 2 19)jB PI[BISUL SEM SSI00E Y] '®

:$5900% [BFS[[I UB PAIOPISUOD 9 [[BYS AN} SI m.ioEEﬁm Sumorjoy a1 Jo AuB yoIyMm 103 $$3008 Aue S(TYVANV.LS 9s2Us Jo sasodind ay1 10
$958339Y (B3I 8L

"SHONIPUOD OIJJeI) IO PLol Ul S93URYd AQ PIBIISSIIU ST UONLIO0[1

10 UONOUISU0021 a1 J1 Auno7) ayp Jo asuadxs ay 18 1o ‘uonerado ssaooe jo adA} o ur d8ueyd € w SIMsal Yorym Azadord ayp Jo asn Y3 ut ABURYD
© AQ P2IBIISSIOU ST UOTIROO[2] 10 UOTINIISUNDAI 2} JI asuadxs s, 1oumo Auradold oy e 10431 “9[o1Y SIY} 0] ULIOJUOD 0] PAIEIO[3L 1O PajoNNsu0Ial
aq 01 Ajuno7) oY) Aq paxnbai oq Aew ‘SAYVANV.LS 959ys 30 uor:dope Jo 21Ep 3 IaYje JO ‘U0 ‘210Joq PIIONIISUOD IAYIAYM ‘S$3008 AUV €L

‘rurad $s000®

POPUSWIE 1O MU B JO I0UBNSSI BIISSIIIU ABUL $8300¢€ 3} Fuisn dsiyyen Jo 2dA1 10 SWM[OA 91 Ul 93UBYD JUBIYIUTIS € UL J[NSaI 0 pajoadxa A[qeuoseal
aq ueo quounteda( SO 2T[qnd Y1 Jo uotmdo 2 Ul YOI $8900€ aya Aq paales Airadoid ot Jo asn puel oy ut aFueyd Auy rowreda(y SYIOM
oriqng 23 woij [eaordde Sunmoas pue jruirad ssa0oe papudLE Ue 10] guidde 1oumo Kuodoxd oy INOYIIM SPBUL 3¢ AT ([EIOISUIUIOD O [BHUIPISAI
AJiurey 9[SUIS WO 90UBISUI 10J) IJIALNS 10 SN Jo odA) oy ut afueyd ON "991A19s Jo 2dA7 10 9sn dy1oads © 10} panss! a1e sjruad SS90V ¢L°L



-SHHOM d1qnd JO I0193X1(J Y3} JO UONRIISIP d} I8 SPUS 19[INO PUE QUL 8} Y}Oq 18 SIUSUNERII) PUD SuImo[[0} 2y} Jo auo0 uIAIZ 3q [1eys sadid 1eA[n)) 2
“JuswLreda(] SYIOA OI[qny 91} JO UOTISIOSIP YL 18 ‘o oI

SUORIPUOD I9YJO [[& SUIUNSSE JALBUISI[E S[qIssTuiad B ST $S9908 Pa[eMms Y "AYISUSp J0}001J PIBPURIS 9,66 03 paoedwos ‘adid a1 1940 I9A0D JO 100]

[ JO WITUITUTUL € )IM [BLIDJEW 3SIN0O 9Seq 2)eFa13de g SSB[O JO SAYIUL § JO WNWIUIW B YIIM PIPPaq oq [[IM odid ay ], 'p3uol ur 199] (g ULy} SSO[ I0u
1I9UIEIp U SaqOUT g ueyy Jo[ews aq odid ot [feys aseo ou ur Ing ‘Jusunteda SI0M O1qnd 2y Aq PaUTULIASp se aq [jeys 2did 1) Jo I193WRIp pue
y18ud] oy I, "Kemanrip oy ur adid 110AND © [[eisur pue Ajdduns 1snw jueorjddy oy ‘passoooe aq 01 peos ayy Fuole $ISIXS YoUp AFeUIBIP PIUI[UN UR J] P

-aut] Liradoad a3 01 peor oy} Jo 93pa ayi wioxy ydap ui soyour
6 JO WIUIUIU © TRLISJEW 381M0D 35Bq 1eF2ITFe 9 SSBIO IIm PIIONNSU0d aq [[eys KeMSALIP 3y} ‘pared 10U ST passIdIE aq [[IM YOTYM POl 37} Jo

"AJISUSP 101001 PIEPUB]S %G 03 Pa3oeduiod Usaq ey YoIym [eII9JEU 9SO
aseq AeF2133e 9 sse[d Jo sayour 9 wnwrurw  Jo doj uo paoed aq [reys Sutaed oy, ‘Suraed snourumnyiq 104 X0 10 D) apeIS JO Yora SAYIUT 0M] JO ST
0Mm1 3q [1eys Sutsed ieydse jo yydop wnwrarw oy, eydse Aempeol oy Jo 230 oY WOI) 199 ¢ UBTY) SSO] PUAIXD Butaed AeMoALIp 2] [[IM 2SBD OU U]

"OBMS ABMAIALIP 341 JO apts aut] Apedoxd oyp uo sems Kemaatp Jo utod Sy ¢
[BMIPIS JO 3oy ¢
"YoIIp o) Jo apis aury Aadoad 2y wo yueq yourp moxioq ay) Jo doy |

:A1dde gorym Surmoroy oy Jo Aue jo 1sa81e[ oys st yorym aury A1xadoad oy presmoy J0ueISIp
© JJeydse Aempeol ot Jo a8ps oY) woIy sSe09e AemaALIp oy3 Jo yipim [[ng oy aaed [eys jueorjddy oy ‘pased ST Passa00® 9q [[IM [DIYM PeOI 31} JT 'q

101 10 [991ed U0 UO SABMIALIP U33M19q
199 0§ JO Sutdeds WnWILIW & MO[[E 0} IPLM JUSIIYINS JO ST 98eJU01J 101 SSA[UN PIMO[[E aq [[im [921ed 10 10[ Iod $S9008 [RTIUSPISAI AUO A[u() &

S)UWIAIINDIY SNOJUB[IISTIA € 0L
[ xipuaddy ut $7 2amS1] yirm 90uRPIOdOE Ul 3] [[BYS SABMIALIP JO UOTIBIO]

uoneI0T T'0T'L

"SHOM 21[qnd Jo 1010311 Y £q paAotdde oq ISNW SIOUBISWNOILO [BNSAUN 10 SUONILNSIT IS redrsAyd o1 anp
UMmoYs spuswaInbal oy woly uoneres Auy "¢z ynoxy 1g som31q ‘| X1puaddy ur payexsN{[I SPIEPUE)S OLIOWO3S Y1 0 ULIOJUOD [[BYS SABMIALI(

Spiepue)§ JLIJIWO0IN) 1" 01°L
SABMIALI(T (T°L

- o "peo1 o1pqnd a1 Suoje sanIIoR]
a3eur”  3unsixs ayj 0) 131EM 199J1P 0] JUR1oLINS $8309¢ Yy Fuoe 010 d ‘sayonp mouoq ‘umord apnpour Aew suy| Kem orqnd pajz 3y} ss01o®



PBOL 9w ¢ 0S1 00¢ 00v 00S stpeorurewr 243§ Jd U

S o mw o WM 7 HJIA Ut peoy e[y Jo paads paisod

SINVIIVA ANVT NAN1L LHOIY
*2]q®) SUIMO[[0F O} TI PIIST] STUBLIBA I} 0} FUIPIOOIE SIUIM[OA eI} PUE SITUI] poads
paisod uodn paseq (‘09 ‘sAemaauip ‘speor ojearid pue orjgnd Suipnyour) ssaose Aue 1oJ paxmbai are sjuswoAow Juruang JySu 10 saur| dFueyd paady

<if

soue afuey) paads 71°L

‘s1oumo Auodoxd Sumnge o) 03 diyspiey snpun 91ea1d pnom

sp-epuels 95971 jo uoneorjdde oy 210UM SYIOM OT[qN JO 1010911 3Y3 Aq 9PBW 29 Kewa suondaoxy

“peOI 2y] $83008 01 Sunduwiole ALMSALIP OUJ UO $3]0IYA 01 PAPIA0Id 3q JouULd SOUBISIP 1y81s a1enbape usyM 6
30 ¢1 x1puaddy ur g 2m31] £q paysijqeIsd se Furoeds WNWITUI oY) UTYIM '8

‘armonns 93puiq © JO 1937 00T UTYHM L

‘urpus [reiprend e Jo 399 ST UIYHM 9

‘peoI [eLIdME U Uo uonedo] Suruado ueipaw pascidde ue 30 193] 001 UIYHM 'S

‘pROI [PLILIE SUNOISIONUI Ue JO JUI] AeM-JO-1YSLL 31 JO 193] 00T UIYIM ¥

‘PrOI [BLISNIE-UOU FUTJOISIANUT UR JO JUI] ABA-JO-IYSTI 3T JO 1391 (S UIYHM "¢

‘$S9] 10 139] Q1 ST 98riuoi]
ons a1oym 23eIuog) SUI] GIND 3Y1 JO %06 P229%a pinom Apadord usaid e Suraas ‘pasodoxd pue Sunsixa ‘SAMIALIP [[B JO TPIM Te10) 3T USYM T

‘s1oumo Aadoad Sumnge om) a1 ‘Aq popIOIAI PUB ‘TUIIMII( PIFURYIXS U3 IARY SJUSWA213.
$5900¢ pue sarpxadoid [erorowuos Surnge 0m1 Fuiales AemaALIp osn-juiol € st 11 uaym 1dooxa sul Aladoid [erazeuruuod Aue Jo 1997 (] UIHM 1

“POMOI[® 9q 10U [[IM SSI008 ABMIALID MHN V
SUOT)EIIWTT UONBIO| ABMIALI( [T'L
"1 xipuaddy utr 97 2In31,J 39S--[[2MPEIY 312I0U0)) 4

‘1 xipuaddy ur ¢z 2inS1j 29s--3uiaed ado[s 93210U0))



"9]qe1 SUIMO[[Of 9Y} Ul PIISI| SJUBLIEM 97} 0) SUIPIOIIL SOWIN[OA JLJeL PUB STUn| paads
pa1sod uodn paseq (015 ‘sAemaup ‘speor ayearid pue osrqnd Surpnour) ssa00e Aue 10j paxmbar axe sjuswaAow Furwimy 3] 10] soue| 2Sueyd paads

1144 0S¢ 00¢ 00¢ ¢s
081 &4 0re (177 0s
091 061 01¢ 0LC 9%
ovl 0S1 081 00¢ ov
SOl 0¢l Sel S9l1 93
08 SOt 001 06 0¢
1ade], m3uoT sue| Iodej, SuaT sue] paads paisog

SUBT UONRBIAAIY(] QUL UOHRIIIDIY

ANVITNIAL LHO™

:9]qe} SUIMOT[O] AU} YIIM 30URPIOIIE Ul POIONLISUOD 3q [[eys sjuswaAow Furuing JyS11 10j saue] o8ueyd paads ‘pambar uayp
‘uonoafoid 1eak Ayuami e 103 swnjoa Aoy sjead s8eioae oy
9q 03 PaI3PISU0d St pue Justireda(] SHIOM d1[qngd 2Yi W0} paureqo oq Aew peol ayl Jo AH( (9

"UOTIIISIAIUI POZI[RUSTS
€ Je JOU ‘s3] 10 ydw (; st paads parsod oy J1 parmbar jou st oue] UOEISR0R WN) IYSL V (q

‘yoreoidde ssaooe oy
JO UOTJIIP 313 UT ATUO 3q [[IM PBOI UTRW 31 JO SANJeA AH(J ‘SOUR] [9ARH INOJ Y1IM SPEOI 10, (E

soue[

Q10 10 } $TT/ST  0SE/0F  0SS/09 ST/0L
PEOISIFLT 0SI/S1 SL1/0T  0S€/0v 0b1/0S ST PBOJ JOUTW IO $S300B 3y} JO T(AV/AHJ 2! pUV

moﬁﬁﬁ
soowiop 009 008 00T1 00Vl

£y SINVINVM ANVIN LHOTY



:Ajdde soj0u Suimo[[oy oy;  sue] 23ueyd paads Jo UIISIP oyl pue SI[qe) pue S2IN31J 9A0GE . O ISN 10

0s¢C
cec
S91
0S1
Sel

05¢
00¢
051
Sl
001

00L
0¢9
ocy
0S¢
08¢

mdus sue] Jode] Aeg Iodej, yoroiddy

¢S
0%
v
33
0¢

paadg paisod

ANVTNAAL LAAT

:0[qE) pue 211y SUIMO[[O] Y1 YHLM SOUBPIOOOE Ul PIJONISUOD 3q [[BYS SIUIIAOW FuIuIny }Jo] 10] saue] SZUBYD paads ‘pasmbar usy

‘uonoafoid 1eak Ajuamy € 103 swnjoa Almoy yead agelaAe a4}
=k 9 paIopISU0d st pue Jusumieday SYI0A ON[qnd oY) Wolj paureiqo aq Aeur peol oy Jo AHJ (9

"UO1103SIUL PIZI[BUSIS

® 18 J0U ‘sso] Jo ydur ( st paads parsod oy 31 paInbax jou st SUE] UONEIS[I0E WY IYSL V (q

‘yoeoidde ssaooe o

1O UOTIORIIP ST} UT ATUO 9q [[14 PBOI UIBW Y} JO SanjeA AH( ‘SOUR] [2ABI} INOJ YA SPeol 10 (B

soue]

stow g0y O0U/CT SLI/OT OSTIOE SLE/SY

peoraue; ¢ Q01/C1 STI/ST  SL1/0C 0ST/0¢

saue|

210W 10 00 009 006 Q00T

peol suef ¢ 0S1 00¢ 0ov 00¢

0¢ ov .
¢s 01 Cf 01 0¢ ve

ST peOI JOUTU JO $S9998 ) JO [(IV/AHJ Y} PUV

ST peoJ wew 3yl Jo AHJ U 31

HJIN Ut peoy UIEJA JO paadg paisod

SINVIIVA ANVTNIAL LAHT



00°0s$ fernsnpuy

00°0S$ [EI0JOWIWO))
00°ST$ [emynoudy
00°57$ [ENUAPISY

331 (9sn uo paseq) ssaOV Jo adAJ,

'SAO[[O] SB 2q [[eys JuiIad $$3008 UR 10§ 997 WULIdd WNwIIuIw oy [ [ €1/

"Aor1od STy Ul pauI[INo SpIepueIS 9y} YiIm 9ouRIduiod J0J SSI0E oY)

JO uononnsuos pue §s3098 9y Jo uoneoo| pasodoxd 2y Jo uonoadsur pue nwrad 91 Jo UONBNSIUIUPE UT SYIOAN d1[qng JO Justrpeda(] ayy Aq paLmout

1500 [EMOE a1} 19409 03 papujul st 23] Y], “uridd ssa00e Aue 10y Juestydde o 03 Pa3IeYyd 2q [[BYS $39] UOTORdSII PUB SATRISTUIWIPE WINTUTUIIA

s39J uonednddy ¢1°L

0S¢ 00¢
SLI 00¢
001 001
0¢ 09
4 0¢

1SudT 95810)S [RUOHIPPY SUBT TONRINIIIG JO AHT
:SuIMO[[0] o1 0] SuIp100oE pammbax ST 13US] 93eI0IS [RUONIPPE “QIOWL 10 AF(] O 1T SIUSWDAOUI U S[OTYIA IOYM SIUB| UOIIRIS[IIIP 10, »

TeNueI usiS3(J Aempeoy s, uoneriodsuer]
Jo jusunreds(] OpeIOJO)) Y} U PAUTEIUOD SI0J08} U3 (IIM 20UBPIOIIT UL PISLAIOUT 2 [[BYs YISUS] SuE[ Y} 210U 10 Juadiad ¢ Jo sopeid
104 -019 “AyderFodoy “aouessip 1ySis ‘opeis o STP PISLIIOUT 3q 0} PIAU ABW YOTyM SYISUS] WNHTUTW 1€ sue] aFueyd paads I0J UMOYS SYIZUI] Y, »

‘Sjuawarmbar ayis ayy1oads oy Aen[eas 01 A1essadau aq 01 Juswiedac]

SYIOM 91qQnd oY1 Aq pawaap UOHBULIOJUT JOYI0 AUB PuE “Passase 9q 01 pro1 orjgqnd oy U0 d1yFen FUNSIXS Yy UO S50 pasodoid aiy Jo 199])2

oy} "$$300% 9} JO INO PUB OJUI SJUIWAAOW Furtny ‘IN0-p[Ing 18 $$900€ a1y Fuisn aq 01 dygFen Jo adA1 pue swN[oA 21 JO SAIBWINSI SIPNOUT YOIYM
Aprys oyjen e yuqns [jeys sassasoe [BHISTPUL PUE ‘$3853008 [EIDIAWIWOD ‘S)Tun SUI[[omp ()] UBY) 210W SUIAISS SOSSIIIE [enuapisal 105 sjuedi(ddy .

dUN[OA INOY Yead dFeIdAL ST} PIISPISUOS 3q [[BYS A (] ‘OWN[OA Oy USSP Y[ »

¢ OUS JO QAISN[IX3 139 7| 29 [[eYs saue| aFueyd paads Jo yipr ,:E.E._E .



INd LE€0 - 070T/90/10 ‘WO ~**and@ys|[agona

‘Kem-Jo-1y311 Ajuno)) ay) wodj

POAOTLAL 3G [[IA "03R “[ELIOYRUN SSIOX “2[qqTUI ‘SLIgap [V "HuLdd J1) JO 2oUensst [eUl] 943 03 zouxd yueorjdde ayy Aq paaredex Apdword aq [reys ‘pardde
st j1uniad o) YOIYAL 10J 3ST 3G YIHM UOTIRULI0d UT paAIss Aradoid ai uo pauuojsad o ‘ss0398 ABMPEOI 91} JO UOLONISUOD 3} Surinp 3uLLunooo JIo
woiy Sursire Aem-Jo-YSLI A1UNC)) SY) UMIM 919 ‘SSIIAP [0NU0D JLJei] ‘S2UrIonKs ‘sfem o5eureIp ‘Kesmpeol Alunoy) Funsixe-21d ayy 01 s8ewep Auy

syuaurdaoadury pue Aempeoy Apuno)) 03 Igewe( y1°L

‘paAjoAuUl 10103dsul o) J0] 2Bl 3Fem Poped] Y N pardnjnu Own [9Ae1} SUrpnoul ‘suonoadsur [euonIppE Yous ur Juads awm [engor a3 uodn
PosEq POUTULINAP a4 [[1A 1503 [BMIoe oy L, "Avtjod STyl Jo suonedoy1oads pue sjuswasinbol ay) yum A1dwios 03 10101100 pay sty 10 Juedr[dde oy jo
aImprey 9y} 01 NP PAIMbal ST UOTIONNSUOD S} JO UONIIASUT PIS1J [ELHUT SY1 UBY) SIOUL UM SSIIDE Y3 JO UOTONASUOD 34} Sunoadsur ur 9ATjRIUSSaIdaI
PoIEUSISAp JOYI0 10 10193dSU] UONONISUO)) o) Aq Juads own [enjor a1y uodn Paseq dq [[La §1S00 [EUOLIPPE Y], UISISY payzis St UOLDINSUOD

01 10ud uonEOTIIOU J0] SjudUIAIINDaI oy} 10 voeordde jruLad §$90J€ UE JO SULIY] PUB SHONIPUOD oY) ALM Apdwod 01 amyrey s jueoijdde oy Jo 3Nsd1

v se juoureda(] SHIOA dT[qNg Y £ PILNOUL §}SOO [ZUONIPPE 10 PA[1q 3q [[i4 Juedrdde o) [ "¢ L Ul PIISY] S99F WNLIIUIW 23 O} UOLIPPE U] CE1L

nuned Aue Jo souensst 9y 03 Joud pue ucpesrjdde jo swn a1y 18 9[qeded pue anp die [°¢]"/ Ul PAASI $29] goneordde wnwiruiw Y] 7°¢1°L



9591} O SUOISIA0I AUB DAIEA 0] POZLIOYINE 2q 10U [[BYS 10302dSUI oY ], "PIYSTIINY S[ELIALUI PUE SUOD FIOM [T8 102dsur 0 pazuoyIne St oym
"SHHOM, 21N JO 1019311(] 9y Aq pareuSisap se [BID1JO 100 10 “10303dsu] uononnsuoy) o Aq pajussaider 3q [1eys 1uaunIeda SYIOA d1[qnd Y],

10333dsufy ayj jo Ayuoyny €°§

"2IBJ[2M pUE A)oJeSs ‘YI[Bay

dqnd oy 195301d 0 10 153191U1 d1qNd Y} UL 3q 0] PAWIAIP UOSEAI 1O uonIpUod I3y10 Aue 10J 10 Sj1om ay) Jo uounosassoid xadoid oy 105 s[qeIMsuUn
PIOPISUOD SUONIPUOS 10 “SUOHIPUOD Ioy1eam S[qe)msun 0} anp dwim jo spotrad 10§ ‘suonoadsur SuLmp punoy 10m A10108BJSTIBSUN JO }[NSAI € SEB
SI9PIO [BQISA 10 USPLIM MO A11ed 0 dan[rey 10 ‘sue[d parosdde pue SCIVANVLS 959U Jo suoisiaoid no A1red o3 ainfrej 1oy ‘orqnd [erouad oy 103
°JESUN SUOKIPUO 199.1105 01 JOJOBIUOD 9] JO AIM[TE} 3Y3 01 Inp 1red UT 10 S[OYM UI Y1om oY) pusdsns ‘Funiim ur [[eys Jusunreda(g sypom d1iqnd QYL

‘sueid pasoadde oy Jo uonielaadisjur

41 01 s suonsanb [[e 2p123p 03 pue rom 3y Jo ssa1doid o a1e1 3y 0} SB I0 ‘pourroyiad JI10M 31} IO PAYSIUING s[eLIdjew Jo Apiqeidaooe pue Ajenb
34} 01 sE asLIe AeW YoIyM suonsanb [[e 9p1odp ‘SAAVANVLS 959G) Aq PoUTUIIalop SE YIom [oNU0d 01 AJLIoyIne Y] 2ARY [[ByS JuaunIeda(] SHIOM
Aqng Aunoy ojgang ay |, “Juauiaaide sjuswaAoiduil uorsiaipqns Aue pue ‘sueld paaoidde oy ‘SQYVANV.LS 2591 yitm 20uel[duwiod a1nsus o]
Auno) ojqang Aq paruaumoop pue pajoadsut 2q [feys Auadoid ajearid uo suop yiom o[qeorjdde pue Kem-J0-1y311 peoI AJunoy) UIyjim suop YoM [[V

NI0AA JO [003U0) 7'

"[01IU0D

1PUS SAYVANVLS 9sogs ‘suonesy1oads 100D pue SAYVANV.LS 259Y) U0aMIq 10I[JU0D © JO JUIAD 1) U] "Suoneoiyioads [ jo uoneardiojur
10 Surueaw iy uo AJLOYINe [eul} 31 3q [[RYS SHOAL O1qn JO 10192I1(] YL, "SSIOA O1[qN{ JO I0}ORII(] 2} WO PauIeIqo Jo Aq paroidde

2q 1snw suoneayoads a[qesijdde “yiom o 25100 oY1 FuLmp uonenyIs Ay129ds 19409 J0u op suonedyads 1O 241 10 SYVANVLS 25943 J]

"S[OLLY SIY] UIYIM IPBUW 31k SUOROYIdadS 1O Yl 03 SUOLIIpow
dy1oadg “TONONIISUO,) S3PIIg PUe Peoy 10 SUONEs IS Pr PUEIS s.uonelodsuel], Jo jusunaedaq opeiojo)) ay) JO UOLIIPS U JSOW
°U} PUB SCAVANVLS 383U3 JO sjuowaambai sy 01 wirojuos [[eys y1om Jjo Lrjenb pue ‘douruLIOfIad ‘STRLIdTRW [[€ JI0oM 1) JO uonnoasold oy Suumgy

'suonedyI9adg uononysuo)) uoneodsuel] jo juswpeda] OpRIO[OY) PuE AJUNnos) 0[qang

uad uoneAroxa 10 $59908 Uk Aq pamofe Jo [eaoxdde asn pue| & £q pasnbai se sjuawases pajefal 10 Aem-Jo-1ySL oy UM SjuawoAoIdur
10 ‘saoueuarmdde ‘sormjonus 1oy30 pue Ajun ‘jonuod dyjen “aBeufeIp ‘PeOl JO UONEBIO|I 10 UOHEDIIPOW “Iedal ‘UOINISU0I-21 ‘uornoNsuod
Y3 Jo uonajdwod ayy 10y Aressoosu juswdmbs pue S[eLIRIEW "10qQR] JO BUIpIA0Id 2y Se pauljap aq [[eYs ,3I0M,, A[IIIY SIy Jo sasodind oy 10 ]

SN0 [BI2UIN) [°Q

suoneoO19adg uoTIONISUO)) - § SOy

SUON LIPS uondnIsuo)) - § IPNIY



NIOAA PozLIOINEU () 10 d[qerdaddeu ) Jo | .0WdY 9'8

‘SuOT)ROY10ads

pue suerd oy Aq parmbai pIepuels a3 03 PIQINISIP SI0M A1) JO suontod oy 103831 [[BYS J030BNU0Y) A} T010adSU] HONONNSUCT Y3 Aq aom atp)

0 [eaoxdde Ia1e PUR “UOTBUTWEXS JOYY “SHOM PAYSIUL 37 JO uopiod AU ISA00UN JO JAOWAI 0} 1030RNUOD ) JOIP “IOM 1 JO aoueldadde a10Joq
s Aue 18 ‘Aewt 10109dsu] UOBONNSUO)) Y], "Pase[dal 10 PAAOWII PaIapIo 9q Artl BUNSa) JO UONOAdSUT INOYIIM PIST S[BLIAIEWL JO SUOP SI0M Auy

-asuadxo UMO S)1 Je ojqeIsep 1o Alessaoau pue eudordde swoap 31 se Surss) jonuoo Aifend feuontppe yons utojied uondo

s11 Je Aewn SI0p) d1jqnd A1uno)) o[gend “Ieojoenuo)) o seeuiduy jeafoid ‘1odojasp o Jo osuadxs oY) Je 1oouIsud Jeuoissajoid pasuadl] 0peIojo)

® J0 uotsiaradns oy} apun Arojesoqe] juopusdapur ue £q pawiiogiad aq [[eys Sunsd) sferee [V ‘10100dsuy uononnsuo)) 3y jo jeaoidde 01 103lqns
a1 UOIEOO] 112y PUE SS9 JO I9qUINU Y], "UONIdS Sunsd s[eLajejy ‘uonenodsuel], Jo jusunteda opeio[o) sy Aq paysijqeisa Anpayds 3unsay
JUDLIND JSOW 9]} 0] ULIOJUOD [[BYS Sunsa) sferioyew ssaigoid -Ur Jo [eAIIul ], *20ue1dedde [euly Jo Juswelimbar e aq [[eys DU oM Y} JO 98IN0D
i Suunp Ieuuet AN € Ul 10300dsu] UORONISUO)) 813 03 popiaoid oq {[eys Sunsa) s[eLwyewt ssa130.d-ut 1e[ngay SIom 3 jo aoueldadoe [ruly

01 Joud 1030adsU} UONANISUO)) Y} 0] ]qB{IBAR SPEW PUE SUONIpSLIS 1oT30 2y) Aq papiaoid aq [feys [eaoidde uoptim ‘suerd paroxdde oy1 urgrim
POPUJIUI 218 10 J10M 3 Jo uoniod g UIGA0S ¢ PIsh e (SIOLISIP JOMIS J0 IoJeM S8 YONs) SUONOIPSHUN{ 1010 JO SU0NEIY102ds TONIMNSU0d Ay USYAL

woroadsul paielap pue 932[duiod B 3w 0 parmbal

S 10J0RNUO0)) PUE JoouSus 192[01g 91 AQ 20URISISSE PUE UOLBULICTUT YONS (1M PIYSTUING 9q [[BYS PUB IOM 3} JO spred [[e 0} 53008 Pamo[[e

aq [[eys 1039adsu] uonoNNSUC) Y], “1030adsu] uondONNSUO)) Ay Jo uonvadsur ayy 03 1alqns 2q [[BYS 10 Y JO [1BIRP 10 Med yoes pue S[eLIIRW [V
‘paxmbaz st Sunsa pue uonodadsur ssaxdoxd-ur ajenbape ‘sueld parordde o) pue SCRIVANVLS 289U Yia douerjduwios amsus of,

Bunsa, pue uonddsuy ¢°'g

‘sue[d paaoxdde oy3 UO UMOYS S8 OTIBIO] [BUL] SIT Ul
oM o) Jo uonndasoid sodoid o) 03 A18$5000U SIUSTOINSEIW PUE SIPeid ‘Soul] [[8 SUIYSI[qeISS SHILW pUe $93e)s UOT)ONNSUOD 198 PUL YSIUIY OF, P

oM 2y} JO [eAoxdde
[2U1j Jo UONIPUOs € s 103foid o uo pauuogiad aq 01 SHoM [[8 Jo uonajdwos uodn jusunreda( SIIOM oT[qng 9y} 01 sueld ,Imq-se, spiaoid of o

, “JI0A AU} OIUT Po3er0odIooUl dI SUCUIBIYIPOW oNs
Aue 210J9q suoreoyoads pue sued pasoidde s 03 suoneisife pasodeid Aue ‘[eaoidde wepiim 103 quawreds(] SYIOM OTqngd 2 03 apraoid o, 'q

10 3} JO uONN9soid oy SurpIeSaI UOPULIOJUI IOYI0 AUR 10 ‘UOLEIUAWNOOD ‘S[121op Sulesuidud Aue 1010adsu] uononusuo) ay; o3 apiaoid of, e

:190u18uq 193f01g 2yl Jo Anjiqrsuodsal a1 oq [[BYS 1] oM Y]
JO sfresop SuresutSus oY1 JO 98 IBYD SNRIPSWUL Sey PUB I010BNU0d 3y} z0/pue 10do[aAsp i) Jo Jusde pazuoyme A[np 3ui a9 [[eys 1eeutduy 102(01g oy,

199uduy 1dafoad YL +'8

“S[I0MA. 911 J0211IP 10 9STAISANS IOU I010BIU0D Y} 10] UBUIAIO]
® se J9e J0u [[eys 10393dsui oy ], ‘suejd paaoidde oy 20 SQYVANV.LS 259Ul 01 Krenuoed suonsnnsul ansst o1 1ou ‘suejd pasoidde ayp 10 SAYVANVLS



"S908]
POIMOBI} OM] JO WINWITUTI € IABY [[RYS SIS { # oY) uodn paurejal pue 9AAIS Your /¢ oy y3noxy Surssed JeLdrew oy Jo juaoiad (g--0) Suiprin

*UIMO[[0F Y} 0} ULIOJUO [[eys SuIAed snourwmig 101 10] 2eSeIsdy 'q
981100 SulAed 91910102 10 J[RYdSE [BUL B IOPUN [BLINIBW JSEq 10] 2[qeIdoddr 9q [[IM 2SIN0D aseq d1edaidde
9 SSB[D Paseq e[S "JuALILAI} OBINS [BUL] B SB PIMO][E 3q [[IM [ELIOJEW 9SIN0D aseq eFaiFse 9 sse[) paseq Se[s ON 'S90BJ PAIMIOBI] OM] 1SED]

12 BUIARY IS p# oY) uodn Sururewal [eLLIRW a1 JO Juod 1od 0S SB[ 18 [IIM “[BLIIEW PIYSTLID 2q [[BYS [BLIDIBW 9SIN0D aseq 21eda183e g ssep) ®

SAYVANVLS 95343 13pun pa1sA0d 310 [fe 03 Ajdde [[eys suonippe pue suoneoy1pow 9531 | “TOTONISH0T
S PTePUEIS s uoneiiodsuel], o judunieda(] 0peIojo)) ay) 0 APEW I8 SUOHIPPE 10 SUOTIEIIPOW Suimorjoj 2y L.

33Ty pue peoy 10j SUONTIS

suonedyads 1O 01 SUONENYIPOIN 6°8

"IPrW UI2q sey uondadsul-a1 B pue paloaLIod 10 parajduos a1 SWIdI Yons [[e S8 Wi} Yons [[jun yiom

o4l JO 9ourujuIEwl 10J 9[qIsuodsaz st xadofaaap oy a191dmoo jou STIOM 313 JUIAD 311} U] "SWAT JUDIDJIP 241 Jo Bunm ur 1odojaaap oy Ajnou [jeys
SAIOM 1Qnd Jo 1030211 Ay “Nefdwodut 10 A10108ysuesun Furaq se 1ed ur 10 S[oym U1 JI0M Aue S3SO[ISIP uonoadsul auy) “10AMOY J] "PAIRLIUI 3G
Aew v2juerend soueuriopiad ays jo aseajal 10 SUBUSIUIBUI 10] SIQUOISSILIWIOD) Aunoy) jo preog ay) Aq oueidasoe 105 ampaooid oy A10108)S1ES 2q
01 SYIOA O1qnd JO 1030211 a1 £q punoj st Jueua21de JuswaAoIdu UOTSIAIPQNS 10/pue dojuerend sourunio)idd ‘suerd pasoidde sy ur 107 papiaoid

UORIMASUOO {[e I "uondadsur [euly € d3ew [[eys 10103dSU] UOLONISUOD) T “JIOM [[E JO nonaduton ayi jo 1adojaaap oy uroy sonou uaNA todpy
ueldadoy eurg §8'8

"SYIOM d1[qny Jo 1019211 Y1 Aq [eaordde o1 10algns
‘PaIInbal SUO1OALI00 el [[RYS 12oUIS UL 1wolo1g sy, ‘paynou aq [jeys 1039adsuy UuondNNSUOY) Y} pue I92UIUT 192[01J Y] ‘PIIIAOISIP ST UOTISSIUIO
10 10119 Juaredde ue JudAD 3 f 'suoneoy15ads pue spiepuess ‘suefd panoidde oy UT UOISSTWO 10 1011 AU JO 98eIUBADE 238) 10U [[BYS JOOBIUO.) Y.

oM 919]dwod 10y ap1aoid pue 2qLiosap 03 Areyustrduod PAIapISu0od 2q [jeys jusuwnreds(] SHIOM d1qngd U1 Aq
pasoidde 10 parmbar uorsiaoid Teroads Aue pue spiepue)s Arejuswiaiddns ‘spaepues ‘suoryey10ads Areyuawajddns ‘suoneoryioads ‘suerd paaoidde ayJ,

"PaI01$a1 SUONIPUOD FUnSIXa Jotid
U} PUB PIAOWIAI PAISPIO 3q ABWI PUE PIZLIOYINEUN PIIIPISUOD 3q 11eys suoneoydads pue sueyd (3os p10921) poroidde moyum pauwioyiad yrom Auy

suonedyraadg pue suelg paroaddy yo asn /°g

'PIAOWIDI PAISPIO 3G ABW PUE PIZLIOYINBUN PAISPISUO 3q [[BYS 10109dSuf uononnsuos)
10 195uI3uy 10301 Y1 JO SUONINYSUT 81 03 AIRIUOD SUOP SI0M AUy "S[dIMY SIY} JO ' U0nosg 19d sapeid pue sour| MOTIIM JUOP 3q 10U [[BYS JIOM

SHOoM a3 30 soueldsooe 03 Joud STYVANVLS 9591 03 3uIpI099E PadR]dal puE peAowdI 3q [[eys yiom ajqerdesoeun

HoMm a3 Jo 3ouridaooe [euyy 01 1oud jstxa 03 punoy asnes 19130 AU 10 SSOUSSI[IILD YINOIY) SFLUWEP ‘S[BLISTEUT SATOSJOP JO IS ‘drysueunyiom

00d’  msaiay) 1eyieym Syom ajqeidesseun POIopISU0s aq qreys su' aaoidde oy) pue SAYVANV.LS 952Y3 0} ULIOJUOD 10U S0P | » SUOM [[Y



81 -¢I 00¢C ou

¢6-¢6¢C g ou
$9-0¢ ¥ ou
8- 6L nC/ 1

001 ul

Suisseg o, vONBUSISI(] AN

uonepeId SuIMO[[O] I} 199UI [[IM [eLISJEW YY) UOLIPPE U] "S3JB] PIINIOBIY OM] 1SEI]

18 SUIARY 9AJTS {; [OQUINY JY} UO FUIUILIIAI [RLISJEW 1) JO 1ua0 13d (16 IBI] 38 YIM (Se[s ou) [eLaretl Yo0x Sur1Ino50 A[[RINIBU PAYSNId € JO ISISU0D
[[eYs pue ‘ssa[ 10 9 Jo xapul Ajronseld g ‘¢Z JO JWI[ PINDI] WINWIXEW © 9ARY [[eYS SProl [9ARIZ JO 90BJINS [BULJ JOJ [ELISIEUI 95IN00 95Bq 91EFI33Y 9
"v67 N vonguSisep O LHSVYV M S0URBULIOJUOD UT ‘[[eM JOLIIUT YIO0Ws S, od£3--adid suo[AynAiod Alsuap Y3y

"0L1 N ucneudisep OLHSVY Yim aduer[dod--adid 91215009 PadIojuLay

‘9¢ A uoneuSIsop OLHSYV M 25udwios Ul ‘Spus Je[nuue yim Jerids 1o Je[nuue ‘191ABaY 10 o5ned 9j--adid [d91s pa1edniio)

:SUIMO[[O} 3Yj JO SUO 0] WIOJUOD [[Bys Aem-jo-1ySu1 orjgqnd oy} urgyiam pajrelsut adid 1aATNO [)v--odid 11aAND P

0Z-¢ 00c#
001 yout ¢

Sursse o/, HOI)RUBISI(] IAIIS
“UOTINQLISIP 9ZIS UTRIS SUIAMOT[0] 3} pue

‘9 Jo xopur Aronserd wnwirxew € ‘(¢ Jo | pinbij wnuwixeur € ‘Of JO IN[BA 3, WAWIUIUL
® 1M J10s Jemueid e S[[enuassa ST oIy [BLISJEW JO ISISTOD [[2YS [RIIANBW MOLIOq [[V

"1 MY/ 8qL 06 JO AlISusp
AIp TINWITUTUL © SABY [[BYS PUB “9ZIS UL SAYDUL | SUIpa2oxa soponted icu sojqeysiiod 1o ysen ou ureiuod pue ‘oruegIo-uou 3q [[2ys [eHIeW M0LI0q [V

usuraeda( SYIOM
oriqng 2y Jo [eaoxdde 01 100[qns 8q pue sjustroInbar SULMO[[0F 9Y) 199U [[eYS AeM-JO-1YSLI SU} UM POsn [BLISJBII MOII0] [[V--[eLI2JEW MOLI0g *D

"$908BJ
PAIMIOBL OM] JO WNWIUIW B SALY [[BYS AJLS 4 # JU) UOIN PAUTRISL PUB SASIS Youl ¢/] a1 ysnoxy) Swissed [eusjeur ay; j0 Jusd 1ed pg--X D) SuIpeID



NV €S:80 - 020T/L0/10 “on], "~ ond@ysioydiw

‘Aldde ey Hqe payipowt Jou 281n0d aseq 91e3a183e 10y suoneoywads [ ) LOylo |y






GMS, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2036
TELEFAX (7198) 475-20348
EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E. THOMAS A. MoCLERNAN, P.E.
ROGER J. BAMS, P.E. MARK A. MORTON, P.E.
KEN L. WHITE, P.L.5.

JASON D. MEYER, P.E.
DAVID R, FRISCH, P.L.8.

June 12, 2023

Mr. James P. Eccher, General Manager
Colorado City Metropolitan District

PO Box 20229

Colorado City, CO 81019

Dear Jim:

This correspondence and the enclosures are submitted in reference to the District's Water System
Improvements project. We are processing only one Application and Certificate for Payment for
the Schedule 1 Contract ($217,236.20) with this draw, together with GMS, Inc. Invoice No. 10
($5,603.70) which collectively total $222,839.90.

Regarding GMS, Inc.'s Invoice No. 10, this invoice covers approximately a eight-week period.
The work activities are itemized on the invoice. Please review the invoice for the detailed
breakdown of work activities. As mentioned above, the total amount for Invoice No. 10 is
$5,603.70. Please review and provide comments as appropriate.

We are currently processing for the Schedule 1 Contractor, Pate Construction Co., Inc., Change
Order No. Two (2) - FINAL, which includes quantity adjustments and additional time added to their
contract for an amended completion date of May 31, 2023. This amendment to the contract time
is due to the asphalt plants that were not operating. Multiple copies of this Change Order are
enclosed. Please review this for acceptability. If found acceptable, sign all copies where
indicated. Please keep one (1) for the District's records. Please return the remaining copies to
GMS, Inc. for distribution. Should you have any questions regarding this Change Order, please
do not hesitate to contact this office.

In reference to construction, the Schedule 1 Contractor, Pate Construction Co., Inc.'s fifth and final
Application and Certificate for Payment reflects $1,386,804.07 eamed as of May 31, 2023.
Retainage has been reduced to zero. Taking the previous payments into account, the net amount
due Pate Construction Co., Inc. is $217,236.20 (1,386,804.07 — 1,169,567.87 = 217,236.20).
GMS, Inc. has provided intermittent construction observation services for this portion of the
project. We concur with the accomplished work to date and recommend payment to Pate
Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $217,236.20.

We have compiled the ninth Form of Requisition against the Pueblo County ARPA grant funds.
This Requisition totals $222,839.90 and two (2) copies are enclosed. The Requisition covers
GMS, Inc. Invoice No. 10, together with Pate Construction Co., Inc.'s fifth and final Application and
Certificate for Payment, in their entirety. Please review this Requisition at your convenience.
Please execute the documents where tabbed. Retain one (1) copy for the District's records.
Please return the remaining copy to GMS, Inc. We will forward the Requisition electronically to
Ashley Huggins with the Pueblo County Office of Budget and Finance for processing.

J \Colorada Ry Metro O i) P G Co ARPA Funds\Disirict 08 | ZXI23.doc



i VY 50 SRR S5 RO PR T

‘Alasaouis

‘sjuaLaAcidun asay) Jo uolejuawaldwi
[NJSS300NS 3y Lo pievy &y} pue yels ay) ‘nok yum Aesop Buppom Buikofue ese epn  Yleshw
IO Uy 1OBUCD 0} 2ay (99} aseald ‘uonewuojul siy) jo Aue o} suoisanb Aue aaey pinoys noA y

"99ULWILIOD (1M S$900id Buijeod yuel ay) ‘paulelp s0UG 'Z 'ON duej Ulelp 0} JPUIsiq
ayj uo Buniem mou si anpayds sBueo? [eulsnpuj ysipsmg "syue] abe.os Jalep ay) uo Apoasp
$9SN00} MOU iom Buiewss ay| enuo) Jey) paleidwod Ay sey Jopenuod | 9npayog
8y} ‘UONeJO}S3) PEOJ Sy} JO uoRdWIod AUl YA\ "Uoneuuojul Siy} uo suonsanb Aue aq aisyy
pInoys auoydsjel BIA a|qejieA. aq |[iM 01O INO Ul SIUM UY “AlBuipiodde ueid Aew am Jeul yons
UOIOAIIP Y} SIUM US apiAcsd aseald ‘Juasaid auoawios aAeY 0} 3JISIP PINOM NOA J| "MOLIOWIO}
Bunsapy pseog au 1e waesaid Buiaq uoieziuebio ay) yum auofue uo Buiuueld jou si ‘auU] ‘SO

‘uoinquisip pue Buissesoid Joj au| ‘SIND 0} sa1dod Buluiewsl sy} uinjal
ases|d 'S9|U SoMIsIQ a3 Joy Adoo (1) suo ulejal ‘qe} yoes je ubls aseald ‘pasojoud ale saidos
sidyiny -91eouINa) leuy Siyl djnoaxa o) ajeldosdde st i ‘pejS|dWod USIq MOU SBY YJoM ey}
S\ “SHOM |, 9[NpayRg ay) Joj uoyaldwo) [enue)sqng Jo Sjesyius) [euld Su) Papn|oul 0s{e aABY SAA

06'6£8'222$ 1E10L
el yduy A A% (4-G# ddv Aed) ouj “oQ uoonisUOD djed 2
JEID YdHY 0L£09'S ¢ (0L "ON saloAu)) U 'SND 'L
221n0g buipun4 unouny nuondoss] "ON

:suoinquistp Bumolio} sy} exew
ases|d 'idieoai Jsiey) uodn "Kunod ojgend Aq pansst Jueiiem eiA Spunj 9saij} SAj8234 PINOYS NOA

Z afed

£20Z ‘zi sunp
1abeuepy [BJoUSD) '18y20] "d Sawep N



GMS, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2035
TELEFAX (719) 476-2038
EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E. THOMAS A. MGCLERNAN, P.E.
MARK A. MORTON, P.E.

ROGER J. BAMS, P.E,
JABON D. MEYER, P.E. KEN L. WHITE, p,L.8.

DAVID R. FRISCH, P.L.8.

June 12, 2023

Ms. Ashley Huggins, Director Via Email: huggins@pueblocounty.us
Pueblo County Office of Budget and Finance

215 W 10th Street, Ste 217

Pueblo, CO 81003

Dear Ashley:

This correspondence and the enclosures are submitted on behalf of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District in reference to their Water System Improvements project, funded under the
ARPA Subrecipient Agreement dated February 22, 2022. We have prepared the ninth Form of
Requisition against the referenced ARPA grant. The amount requested totals $222,839.90 and
covers all of GMS, Inc. Invoice No. 10 ($5,603.70), together with the Schedule 1 Contractor, Pate
Construction Co., Inc.'s fifth and final Application and Certificate for Payment ($217,236.20). If
you will recall, the Notice of Final Payment was advertised for the Schedule 1 work on this project.
That having run its course and no issues reported, it is appropriate to process the final Pay App
for Pate Construction Co., Inc. and to release their retainage. No other Applications and
Certificates for Payment are being processed this month.

Please review the Form of Requisition at your convenience. If found acceptable, please have the
funds forwarded to the District for distribution.

Construction on the Schedule 2 Contract still has the concrete work around the District's Water
Storage Tank No. 3 outstanding. Schedule 3 is currently in the process of getting started, and
waiting for the District to drain the first tank. Once drained, the tank recoating work will

commence. If at any point you should have any questions, please feel free to contact us. We are
enjoying working closely with you on the successful implementation of these improvements.

Sincerely,
=T 1 o
Jason D. Meyer, P.E.

JDM/Ime
Enclosures

ec. Mr. James P. Eccher, General Manager, Colorado City Metro District (w/encls.)

J\Coiorado Cly Metro Desrierivister 112 WSImpiFinancialPusblo Ca ARPA Funds\Hugnine 08122020 doc



‘199f014 oy Jo 150D Jadoid e s1 pauonisinbax Aqa1ay Junoure ay |

wardiosiqng Y1 Aq pauRAPE Usaq SEY IO NP AJUS.UND ST IOPUNISY
pauomisinbar junoue oy Jeyl Sunensuowsp uoleUSWNGOP steLdosdde oy st 01019y payoeny

61018 0D ‘An) opeiojo)
6220T Xod Od
yusiq uepjodonsy A1) operojo)

10} pajieus JueLeM Aq 3q 0} si 99ked oy 03 JuowAed Jo Jouuell oY

TOLIISI(] UeIjOdOnaIA AJi,) Opeiojoy :si junowre pauonsinbal ay) o 9aked sy |

U] 0, UOTONSUO,) 38
pUE SI9aUT3uy SUNNSUo,) ~ou] 'SIND  S! ‘PBW U33q SeY I0UBAPE PUE 3[qesinquiidl
2 WIOYM 0] 10 ‘aNp S pauonisInbal JUNOUIe oY) WOy 0} uoleiodiod Jo uuy ‘uosiod Y],

SCBLOGYELS :( auy| pue ¢ suyf $s3j Z 3ul]) Aduefeq Juweid Auno) ojgond
06°6£8CLTH :Junowe (S)a0l0AUl [BI0],
GCI80°1L0TS :pred junowie snotAdIg
00°000°0¥9°ES sunowre 1urid (2103 AlUno) ofqend

() 3UIN "ON uonIsmbay st siyy,

01

o~

7
<

1

'SMO[[O] Se saIrls Aqoiay Juardiosigqng oyt

"UifIoY posn usym

sGuiuesw

oures 9Y1 SARY [[BYS UIBIGY PAULIOP ISIAMINYIO0 10U PUR JUSWIAIFY WAIdIdaIqng VNV SY) Ul pauljap suus],
"Z70T ‘7T Aietugay parep Juowesidy usidioaigqng vy Y) Yl S0UBPIOISE U SPRW SI UOLISINDAI SIY

£0018 OD ‘o[gond
L1T31S 19908 WOT M SIT
soueul] pue ja8png Jo 99130 Auno) o[qang

I0pen( ‘sw8dny Ao[ysy 'S oL [1BN 3O

(poysows pawiajesd) STATUNOIO[GaNd@)sSUIsaNY

0 [rewy

:SS3ApPR SWIAMOYI0] 3T} 03 TGRS IS}

(Juardivaiqng,, o1} ‘LOTILSIA NVILITOJOY LA ALID OAVHOTOO

TonIsSInDay JO Wa0y)
ALNNQOD OTdANd



11.

12.

13.

14.

1s.

On the date hereof, there does not exist any Event of Default under the ARPA Subrecipient
Agreement nor any condition which, with the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both,
would constitute an Event of Default thereunder.

Estimate of total project completion percentage: _63%

The undersigned is an Authorized Officer of the Subrecipient duly authorized in the ARPA
Subrecipient Agreement to submit the Requisition.

The Subrecipient reaffirms that all representations made by it in the ARPA Subrecipient
Agreement are true and accurate as of the date of this requisition, and that it shall continue to
observe and perform all of its duties, covenants, obligations and agreements thereunder, at all
times during the entire term of said ARPA Subrecipient Agreement.

By signing this report, [ certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true,
complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes
and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any
false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me
to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or others.
(US Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Dated: _June 13, 2023

By:

Title: _General Manager & Authorized Officer

Print Name: James P. Eccher

The undersigned approves the disbursement of the requisitioned amount from the ARPA funds.

PUEBLO COUNTY OFFICE OF BUDGET AND FINANCE

By:

Ashley Huggins, Director

Dated:

For Pueblo County purposes only:

Payment approved by

Dated:



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS - 2022
PROJECT EXPENDITURE SUMMARY AS OF MAY 26, 2023

Funding Sources "

No. Expenditure Description Budgetec Amount | This Pay Request Total to Date Pueblo County ARPA
1. |Advertising/Administrative $ 5G0.00 m| 1,235.00] $ 1,235.00
2. |Audit 3,500.00 -
3. |County Permits (GMS) * 2,060.00 165.00 165.00
4. |Rights-of-Way/Easement Evaluation (GMS) ? 5,060.00 2,024.00 2,024.00
5. |Geotechnical (GMS) 2 10,000.00 11,697.63 11,697.63
6. |Reproduction (GMS) ¥ 2,000.00 766.61 766.61
7. |Funding Administration (GMS) 2 30,000.00, $ 3,270.90 20,434.02 20,434.02
8. |CDPHE Submissions (GMS) 4,000.00 4,095.10 4,095.10
9. |Design/Contract Administration 120,500.00 1,451.00 117,702.00 117,702.00 |
10. |Added Design “6,500.00 16,336.70 16,336.70
11. |Construction!Observation 135,000.00 881.80 138,454.26 138,454.26
12. |Schedule 1: Red Cloud Rd, Bosse Court, Douglas Way - Pate 1,386,804.07 217,236.20 1,386,804.07 1,386,804.07
13. |Schedule 2: Talley Drive and Tank 3 Improvements - Yocam 589,844.00 554,959.60 554,959.60
14. |Schedule 3: Tank 1,2 and 3 Improvements - Swedish 1,180,375.00 39,247.46 39,247.46
15. |Contingencies ¥ 153,976.93

To;_. $ 3.640,000.00] $ 222,839.90| $ 2,203,021.45| $ 2,293,021 45

1) Funding Sources Amount
Pueblo County ARPA Grant  $ 3,640,000
Total Available Funds $ 3,640,000

2) These items not limited by individual budgets, but the: collective total.
3) Contingencies will be used to address the Compliance items contained

J\Catarsdo City Metr D P

within the City's Discharge Permit, sludge remaoval, collection system
cleaning and videoing, and construction items as needed.

Co ARPA roject Expend-COMD s Nine

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

The Engineer has reviewed the Project Expenditure Summary and having made on-site
observations of the work consistent with assigned responsibilities, certifies that to his best
knowledge and belief that the work has progressed as indicated herein.

GMS, Inc.
s

By: TG,

‘
Date: 06/12/2¢73

1
L

£

Pueblo County ARPA

Total Request $ 2,293,921.45
Previous Requests $ (2,071,081.55)
Current Request $ 222,839.90




MEYER & SAMS, INC.
dba GMS, INC., CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 N. Weber Street, Suite 300
Colorado Springs, CO 80903-1074
719-475-2935 - 719-475-2938 (Fax)

Colorado City Metropolitan District June 7, 2023
P.O. Box 20229 Invoice No: 10
Colorado City, CO 81019

Project 2021-086 Colorado City Metropolitan District - Water System Improvements

S al Services from April 1, 2023 to May 26, 202

Phase .200 Funding Administration

Communication with Pueblo County staff and District staff regarding ARPA funds; undertake ARPA reporting
review; review Certified Payroll Reports (CPRs) and undertake communication with contractors to address items
within the reports; provide letter to the District once all issues were addressed with the CPRs; prepare and
submit ARPA reimbursement request to Pueblo County.

Professional Services

Hours Rate Amount
Principal 1.50 $213.00 $319.50
Staff Engineer 15.70  $133.00 $2,088.10
Executive Assistant 5.20 $93.00 $483.60
Administrative Support 4.50 $78.00 $351.00
26.90 $3,242.20
Total Labor $3,242.20
Reimbursable Expenses
Mail Expense $6.80
$6.80
Total Reimbursables $6.80
In-House Charges
Reproduction $21.90
$21.90
Total In-House Charges $21.90

Total This Phase $3,270.90

Phase .500 Construction Observation

Communication with District staff regarding completing the final portions of Schedules 1 and 2 along with tank
draining needs; review shop submittals and provide back to Schedule 3 Contractor and District; various
discussions with District staff, outside suppliers, and Schedule Nos. 1 and 3 Contractors; review shop submittals
and provide back to Contractors and District.



0.°€09's$ 83joAu] siyj jejol

00°LS¥'LS aseyd siul feol

00'86.'C$ paiiig 8q 0} 834
00°15t7'18 eng Apusiing a4
00'182'9LL$ paiiig Aisnairsid 88
00°005'02} % 25 aseyd
‘uopessiuiwpe joenuod Buobug
uonensIupY jorauosubiseq 0oy eseyd
08'188$ sselyd syl reyol
or'zs$ sabieyn asnoy-uj [ejo}
ov'es
ov'z$ uoyonposday
sabieyn asnoy-u|
0v°6.8% Joqe [ejol
0v'629% 0€°S
0Z'0.% 00'8.§ 06 voddng aaneisiuiwpy
06°22% 00e6$  0OF JUBJSISSY 3ANNOSXT
00°eLl$ 00'€LlS 001 ueIuysa] ubjseq Jolusg
00'vies 00°281$ 00¢C iosuibug [BUOISS8)0.4 JOlUBS
0e'vees IR TA ST |ediould
Junowry ajey SInoH

$92IAI0S [BUOISSj0Id

Z abed 01 a2ioAu) £202/4/9 1014381Q ueypjodoijoy Ao operojod 980-120Z 308fo.d



GMS, INC.

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Water System Improvements - 2022
Sch. 1 - Red Cloud Road, Basse Court and Douglas Way Water Main

Project : Replacement (Alternate No. 1 Only) No:  2021-086.400
Owner: Colorado City Metropolitan District Contractor: Pate Construction Co., Inc.
Application No. Five (§) - FINAL Period from March 23, 2023 to May 31, 2023

Application is made for payment, as shown below and on the attached Continuation Sheet(s) in accordance with the Contract Documents:

Original Contract $ 1,309.235.00
Change Order No. One (1): $ 52,959.07
Change Order No. Two (2) - Final: $ 24,610.00
Change Order No. ___: $
Adjusted Contract Price $ 1,386,804.07
Total Amount Due To-Date (from attached Continuation Sheet(s)) $ 1,386,804.07
Retainage of Amount Due 0.0% $ 0.00
Total Eamed Less Retainage $ 1,386,804.07
Less Previous Certificate for Payment 3 1,169,567.87
Current Payment Due 3 217,236.20
Contract Scheduled % Time
Commencement; 10/3/2022  Completion: 5/31/2023  Used: _ 100% Complete: 100%
Contractor’s Certification Engineer's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this  The Engineer has reviewed this Application accompanying
Application for payment has been completed in accordance with the  data and schedules and, having made on-site observations of
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by him for work  the work, consistent with his assigned responsibilities, certifies
for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments  that to his best knowledge and belief, the quality of the work
received from the Owner, and that the current payment shown herein is  performed is in accordance with the Contract Documents, that
now due. the work has progressed as indicated herein, and that the
Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount shown above.

Contractor: Pate Construction Co., Inc. Engineer: GMS, inc., Consulting Engineers
87 North Mission Drive 611 N. W Stfeet, Ste 300

'W West, CO 81007 —_——LColor; ings, CO 80903
By S (A g < sl .
oae 6/9/23 one_ote 2o

OWNER APPROVAL:  By: Date:

GMS, inc.

J:\Colorado City Metra Districl\Water\2022 WSimp\CanstructiSchedule 1 - Pate\PayApp\Sch 1 Pay&pp #5-F xlsx



Application and Cortificate for Psyment - Continuation Shoet

Project: Water System Improvements - 2022, Sch. 1 - Red Cloud Road, Bosse Cou-t and Douglas Way Water Main Replacement (Altemate No. 1 Oniy) Owner; Colorado City Metropolitan District
Contractor. Pate Consftruction Co., Inc. Application No. Five (5) - FINAL for period from March 23, 2023 to May 31, 2023
) ; oo Total Conract | Quantity This Previous Quantity To- | Eamings This Pravious Eamings To-
No. Quantity | Unit Unit Price A Amourt Month Guantity Date Manth Eaming Date
{Schedule 1 - Aiternate No. 1: . ==tetl
1. [Mobilization 1 LS $17,004.00 $17,004.00 1 ] - |5 1700400|S 17,004.00
2. _|Cut permits and complete traffic control plans 1 LS $25,000.00 $25.000.00 1 11§ - § 25,000.00 [$ 25,000.00
3. _|PVC water lines in different locations —
8.112-inch diameter.C900 DR18 PVC 670 LF $150.00 §100,500.00 21 21| S - $ 3,150.00 | $ 3,150.00
b.|B-inch diemeter C900 DR18 PVC. 3,035 LF $145.00 £440,C75.00 3,945 3,945 | § - |$ 572025.00|% 572,025.00
¢.[B-inch diamster C900 DR18 PVC (Quantity includes Bosse
Court, Douglas Way and lateral footage associated with new|
fire _.n::__u»o_,_,mzo:m.r 580 LF $55.00 $56,50.00 685 665 | $ = $ 65075.00|3% 65,075.00
4. |Fumish and install gate vaives and Pueblo style riser box
2.} 12-inch diameter 4 EA $4,000.00 $16,C00.00 -1 - $ = 3 =
b.|8-inch diameter 12 EA $2,000.00 $24,C00.00 23 2318 - |$ 4800000|% 46,000.00
¢.|6-inch diameter (Quantity includes 6" valves on new fire hydrant|
installations.’ 15 EA $1,800.00 $27,000.00 14 1418 - $ 252000038 25200.00
5. |Fumish and install Class “B" bedding extending from 6 inches i
below to 12 inches above the pipe for water line installations as
directed by the Engineer and all incidental materials off
construction, complete in place 4,295 LF $15.00 $64,225.0C 4,602 4602 1% - $ 6903000 | § 69.030.00
6. |Fumish and install 8-in¢h fire hydrant assembly on new water]
main
a.{12-inch diamster PVC Water Main i EA $6,000.00 $6,000.0C HE - I3 - |8 -
B-inch diameter PVC Water Main [ EA $6,000.00 $36.000.0C 8 8% - B 48.000.00 | § _ 48.000,00
c.|6-inch diametsr PVC Water Main 2 EA $6,000.00 $12,000.0C 2 21s -_|§ 12000003 12,000.00
7. |[Remove and salvage existing firm hydrant and deliver|
salvageable items to Owner 7 EA $1,500.00 $10,500.0C 7 71% - $ 10,500.00 | $ 10,500.00
8. |3/4-inch service tap on new PVC water main
a.|B-inch diameter PVC Water Main g EA $1,900.00 $17,100.00 10 10]% - $ 19,000.00|$ 19,000.00
u._? inch diarneter PVC Water Main 1 EA $1,850.00 $1,850.00 5 51% - 3 $,250.00 | 9,250.00
9. |1-inch service tap on new PVC Water Main
a_{12-inch diameter PVC Water Main 2 EA 1,860.00 $3,260.00 - - $ - 3 -
b.|8-inch diameter PVC Water Main 8 EA 1,950.00 $15.600.00 13 13 = $ 25350.00|% 25350.00
¢.|6-inch diameter PVC Water Main 6 m.1> 1.920.00 $11,520.00 - - $ = 3 .
10. [PEX service line between the new corporation stop and
jconnection to existing service line
a.|1-inch diameter 300 LF $50.00 $15,000.00 247 247 | % - $ 1235000 |5 12,350.00
b. |3/4-inch diameter 200 LF $50.00 $10,000.00 492 492 | 8 - $ 24,600.00 | 5  24,600.00
11. |B-inch PVC pipe, fittings, Joint restraints and tracer wire for new|
water main lowering 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.09 -1$ - $ - |8 -
12. |Close corporation stop where the service line is connected to
the existing 6-inch water main at the intersection of Red Cloud
Road and Buckskin Avenue 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1 1]8 - |$ 200000|$  2.000.00
13. |Cap existing service line on the west side of Red Cloud Road at
Station 5+84 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1 1ls - |$ 200000|% 200000

GMS, Ine.
i Gty M 1 1 PayApp €5-F ex 2




£ XS 358 dehyAng | dieh - DWuns AL D IRy ARD LoDy
Ul ‘SO
L0b08'986'L S | JO'PZL LEZ L S | 00 0B9'COL $ *LO3roNd W10 ]
2062188 $| J0'6LL'9E & = $ L0'6L1'9E8 HIOM IBUORIPPY - (1) BUQ “ON JeplQ eBuRyS Mo
18049 | 180/ & - st 3 18°0£8'58 18'0£9'68 s 3 PeOY pNol) pey Ul UlBlLSeM Uoli-g
M3U UO BloyuBW papiAcsd JOIDEIWOD Ut BAJBA Bumnpay sunssaud
PSS JsUMo JiEIsu| uoneounsni 2 ‘oN Jepsg eBueys| £
005¥9'¢ S| 005 Y 8| - st L 00°5¥9'PS 00°5¥2'%S s7 L paleoo)] Alsirinooe aq
O} ©|q_UN SBM Jely} UIBW Jejem DY Youl-gl Bupsixs Jo suopEso|
Anuep: 03 2z0z-0e-21 PUE 2202-01-ZL Usemag pasinba;
Butioyiod enisuspxy -uogeaugsny ‘g ‘oN Jepig sbueyn| ‘9
9e'8ee’s S| g@seez S| - st 8 98'BBE 28 98'BEE'ZS s1 3 2202-80-C} UO appes
PUE 8)BABOXE 'UIBW UMOP INYS '8|PPES GOIAISS 40 1IN0 Ma|q
dojs uonesodios Bugsixg -uaneugenr ‘s ‘oN Japug eburyg| o
€6°08L'S  S|e608kc 5| - s T £6'08L S5 €6081 55 7 T PaIRo0] AjSIRINGOE B4 O} S[GEUN Biom
1B} ulell Jjojem pue Sau]| salMes Jojem mc.:m_xo o suoneao|
Aunuspi of 2202-91-Z1 PUE 7Z0Z-50-ZL UsEAyeq palInbas
Buloiod saisusxy UonEINEN. “p "ON JopuQ abusyg| v
B9PYSZ S |eo¥bsE & - s/t 3 B9'¥PS'2S (RS 1 b 2E0Z-80-LL Uo
aul eolnses deo pue eyearoxy Jid Jajew pue wew usamieq wc_.___
sawues Bupjes| pausnoosig :uoResunsn g oN Jepig efueyn| ¢
BE'SSLE € [gEoste S| - st 8 8E'951ES BE'951'ES s L <T02-20-L1 PUR ZZ0Z-18-0} UDSMIaq 0Z+5 | UOREIS
PUB EL+p| uonyelg 1@ SUORED0| BjOYUBW usmouyun punoug oy,
Jnod PuUB Lo .0-ﬂ>ﬂoxm ‘uogedmsNr 2 "ON d8pID wm:we_o 4
Or2eesZL s |oveeszt ©| - st L 0F'Z6521LS 0'ZBS'ZLS s b P&1200| AI:RINDOR 2Q O G|qBLN aiaM jey) SO BURSHE
Anuep! 0} ZZ02-v0-L L PUE Z20Z-Z1-OL UsaMSq peinbal
Butjorod SAIsUS3 uogeoyssne ) “oN JepiQ ebueys| ‘i
H40M [PUORIPPY - (L) BUO *ON JBpIO uo
00'S29'0SE"L S | 00'SYE'Y6L'L $ | D0'0BD'SSE  § 00°SE2'60E"LS ‘1 "ON sipuiely - | ejnpeyas [e30]
00'L0S'ZE 00'L09'2) - 5 11 b 00°L09ZLS 00°1092LS | 81 i (L G Y]
= = = * 00°00F'ES 00°00b'cS oV ! SBa/B psqunIsip |2 Uo Buipass Sseib paieblul-uoN| 61
00°089'SSL - 00°089's51 08L's 0EL's 00'089'cols 00°9L% AS 0EZ'aL XS Buipeil 1000 WP 18als aunua jo
ABiiano Jeydse xiw joy ssauNdIL pewrdiwes [E30] Hoig you-L| ‘gl
00'0l6'e¥l $|c0OIGERE S| - $ | 5907 §88°¢ 00°000°CELS 00°¥5s AS 0052 8324ns jjey unsixe aaeldal pue sAclIaY| 21
000052,  $|00005Z S| - s(c € 00°000°0LS 0000528 V3 v ~— UjBUI JoMes WIoTs bujeRe
10 ®Uj] Buuds oy dn urBLW Jajem Moy OAOQE BJaudUOD i sIEMOld| ‘9L
00°008'E 3 | 00°006'E = AH 0z 0D'0LL'0LS 00’5618 31 ag UIBLU JOJBM Mau puncie iy Sigemoid| ST
- - = s 00'004'28 0000425 v3 L uonoeuue] 28] ZIX.ZL]P
00°000'51 00700091 - 16 ¥ 00'000'9LS 007000 5 V3 ¥ UORIBUUDD SurT-u] 8|2
00°000'91 00°000°5L - sz z 0000085 0000088 | v3 L UOROSULOD BurT-u] 8| q
 00°005°2 00005,  §| - gle £ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2S 3 £ uonsauLo) 881 BX.8[®
Sulel unsxa ouiobn
pue sulew Jaiem Bunsme pue meu Ueemieq suoioauueg| vi
aeq Bujwez \uop EEh] Rinuenp Luop wnowy .
-0) sGunuey shoalg siyl sBuwes | of b.._mc!._a Snonald sy Quueng 0BQUOY (B10 ) Sold uun win | Aguenp °N







FINAL CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
R I AT E VT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: Water System Improvements — 2022
Schedule 1 — Red Cloud Road, Bosse Court and Douglas Way Water Main

Replacement (Alternate No. 1 Only)
OWNER: Colorado City Metropolitan District
CONTRACTOR: Pate Construction Co., Inc.

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found to be substantially
complete. The Date of Substantial Completion, which is also the date of commencement of all
warranties and guarantees required by the Contract Documents unless otherwise stipulated below,

is hereby established as:

Begin Warranty: May 31, 2023 for all work associated with asphalt pavement along Red Cloud
Road under Bid Item Nos. 17 and 18

End Warranty: May 31, 2025

The Date of Substantial Completion of the Work, or designated portion thereof, is the date certified
by the Engineer when the Work is sufficiently complete, in accordance with the Contract
Documents, so the Owner may occupy the Work or designated portion thereof for the use for which
it is intended. A list of items to be completed or corrected has previously been provided to the
Contractor. Neither this certification nor the failure to include any items on said list shall relieve the
Contractor from his full responsibilities for compliance with the Contract Documents.

GMS, Inc., Consulting Engineers o6 [12/Z023
Engineer Date

Pate Construction Co., Inc. LA 6/9/23
Contractor By Date

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Owner By Date

1'Colorado Criy Meto Distri 22 WSImpiC | - PateiCertit of Subst Gamp! + Aral Sch | doe







EA LU Bl R S IVIVE R 704

JUB[q:100qE

XOyary






FUEDIO Lounty ASSessor's Real Froperty searcn

Pueblo County Assessor's Real Property Search

4713309235 Total Value
00000 $9,350
LAND DETAILS

#  AREA DEPTH UNIT ACREAGE SQUARE FOOTAGE CLASS VALUE
0 0.00 1.00 0.19 8437.00 Vacant $9,350

TRANSFER HISTORY

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED OR ABBREVIATED,
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT OWNERSHIP,

SALEDATE AMT RECEPTION TYPE GRANTEES GRANTORS BOOK / PAGE
09/02/2015 $0 2015080  TREASURERS DEED(TRES) BOLE MICHALE + SAMANTHA  GESKE THOMAS L -

02/26/2002 $0 1426955  DEATH CERTIFICATE(DC) WEDGE (DALE H) WEDGE (DALE H)

02/19/2002 $0 1426111  DEATH CERTIFICATE(DC) WEDGE (DALE H) WEDGE DALE H + MARGARET E

02/14/2002 $3,500 1426956  WARRANTY DEED(WD)  GESKE THOMAS L WEDGE (DALE H)

09/28/1972 $2,700 435151 WARRANTY DEED(WD)  WEDGE DALE H + MARGARETE  COLORADO CITY




i PUEDIO LOUNTY ASSesSOr's Keal Froperty Search

Pueblo County Assessor's Real Property Search

4713311016

4554 CHAFFEE DR, COLORADO CITY, CO 81019
LAND DETAILS

#  AREA
1 0

DEPTH

0.00

TRANSFER HISTORY

SALE DATE
02/13/2023

10/12/2022

05/13/2022

05/09/2008

09/25/2006
08/01/2006
08/01/2006

05/14/1997

05/13/1997
07/25/1985

—~

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED OR ABBREVIATED.

AMT
$210,000

$0
$0

$145,000
$3,500

$0

$3,500

$0

$0
$0

UNIT
1.00

ACREAGE
0.25

SQUARE FOOTAGE
10755.00

CLASS
Residential

PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT OWNERSHIP.

RECEPTION TYPE

2304663

2293880

2276962

1769017

1695085
1690715
1690716
1202927

1169894
718997

WARRANTY DEED(WD)

PUBLIC TRUSTEE
DEED(PTD)

SCRIVENER
AFFIDAVIT(SAFF)
WARRANTY DEED(WD)
QUIT CLAIM DEED(QCD)
QUIT CLAIM DEED(QCD)
QUIT CLAIM DEED(QCD)

QUIT CLAIM DEED(QCD)

WARRANTY DEED(WD)
TRUSTEE DEED(TRST)

GRANTEES
BOLE SAMANTHA FAITH

CATAMOUNT PROPERTIES
2018 LLC

SAME

BOLE MICHAEL

SAME

PO PO INVESTMENTS LLC
COLORADO CITY METRO
DISTRICT

MARK LYNN A + MABLE M

‘COLORADO CITY METRO

DISTRICT

GRANTORS

CATAMOUNT PROPERTIES 2018

LLC
BOLE MICHAEL

BOLE MICHAEL

SAME
PO PO INVESTMENTS LLC

Total Value
$304,140

VALUE
$25,000

BOOK /
PAGE

COLORADOQ CITY METRO DISTRICT

PO PO INVESTMENTS LLC
MARKLYNN A + MABLE M

COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT -

. COLO CITY DEV CO COLORADO

CITY DEV CO




CCAAC New Build Inspection Report

Date Inspected: & — /5 - 2.7 Inspected by: M&w
Zoned lot_&a  Unitt 2  Parcel#: & 2802 2.0 &

Owner: Abrs 225 (R LAt 7708148 8 Phone: Z/o- 2 5.2~ 9«43

Physical Address: _ & e 22 A PF2 =wood WA
Minimum Sq. Ft. Required ﬁg"_/ﬁ Actual buildsq. Ft. _ S 4 X
Lotsize: 7 & 4 dsq.ft. % can be covered Covered %

Question Approved

Structure: ? @ No
Form: ? No
Texture: ? @ No
Color: “ ? @7 No
Ext. Appurtenances ? No
Property lines Marked? —— —— —— — — — — — — — — — @ No

Structure lines Marked? — — — — — — — — — — — —— — — No

Property Set Backs

Required Actual Required Actual

Front: Z© 25 / Fail Rear: 45 / Falil
Side: .5 5 fggé)/ Fail CCAAC member: l Disapproved

information / corrections Required on:
for final approval

CCAAC Member Signature /‘44"(-44/*- //.. %&-ﬂv

Additional Notes:

See References on back






CCAAC New Build Inspection Report

Date Inspected: A ‘& =2 :? Inspected by: M)’Z/{’jgzg
Zoned AL Lot /22 Unit: Parcel #: Y4/ 2 T2/55

Owner: /}/ﬁwﬁ Wﬁz Phone, 222 45 L AEE
Physical Address: A S 4.5 %///ég MLE

Minimum Sg. Ft. Required Actual build sq. Ft.

Lot size: sq. fi. % can be covered Covered %

Question Approved

Structure: ﬁ-ﬂ/ 4Z g Yes No
Form: & ///?/j/ Mﬂﬂ ’544»( )é Yes No

Texture: ? Yes No
Color: ' 2 Yes No
Ext. Appurtenances ? Yes No
Property lines Marked? — — — — — — — — — — — — — — . Yes No
Structure lines Marked? - — — —— — — — — — — — — — Yes No
Property Set Backs
Required  Actual Required Actual
Front: Pass / Fall Rear: _______ Pass/Fail

' ~
Side: Pass/Fait CCAAC member@/ Disapproved

information / corrections Required on: _,
for final approval /%

CCAAC Member Signature z / %/%
Additional Notes:
CJEDEE Ry Iy L

See References on back






CCAAC New Build Inspection Report
Date inspected: E/AR2/R75  Inspected by: LRy el
Zoned K~/ Lot /ﬁéfumt: L Parcel it Y725 R0LpD. 5
Owner: /ﬁZA/‘/”/Q/M ¥ /5!3’(06— Phone: 2/ G~ 287 - 5%
Physicai Address: 5 é,é; ? 27 ‘a/M 76"?5%53’749
Minimum Sq. Ft. Required __/, 200 Actuai build sq. Ft. /22 52,

Y er ove Yo —

Question Approved

Structure: ? Yas No

Form; ? Yes No

Texture: 57 24 £L0 ? @ No
Color: /5) =/ LE ? @ No
Ext. Appurtenances ? Yes No
Property lines Marked? — — — — — —— — — _ _ _ ___ _ @ No
Structure lines Marked? — — — — — — — — — @ No

Property Set Backs

Required Actual Required Actual

/ /
Front: /5 - o A
/ .
side: S’ /ﬂ%(Pa/ss’/}aii CCAAC membey,
I's L/

information / corrections Required on:

for final approval
CCAAC Member Signatur /%%

7

g 7~
[ Pass [ Fail Rear:/ S

Additional Notes:

See References on back



PTIV TR

Electronic Submitial - Reflscizd information is accepiapic. W

IONE oETE R O REPECSCRTAT S
COMMENTS:

c A ' é
é’f;@ 7 /M,‘?’{( .[ PORCH (COVERED) — ( 1/’47 i

S N

i
TUTELD COUNTY DFPARTMENT 0F PLANNING ¥ 2 }
AND ZONINS CHECKIST i | i !
MOWOED - ASSISSORS PARCTL NAWDE, MW.MMT’ - | i |
g MR [0
WO SOUAE FOCTAGE OF TROFOSTD STRUCTIRE  TOTAL SRR XK. 0500 ! %1 3{)
! |
el ° SRR FOOTAGE DF DISTNG STRICTURE o 5 . 5
SOUTED o SeRyrmRE HEGHT 17 OFF AR T I | | ]
R o OCONE S P EISTNS TECES Wes . - :
i S ~ ~ _Eer _ N I (N
MOURD © pRMERSIONS OF BE PARGEL N I L
NGB ¢ pSIMBRSENDNS SETEACK (NS T .
OF FEEINTE !
_MQUND o ek DESCRPTION ax%#ug i |
MU © DRSS OF PROPERTY TS Q75 CRORADS | |

- © STREET WlE MG ADSDENT STREEY L I959 NCWTIRE DR, {COLORADO CITY) COLORADG
(o0 R —— =Ry

MOUTD = sy LM & DESORCES 1 PROP. STROCRRES ST

Lual ° IDCATION # DISTANCES T0 BESTING STRUCTRES 7 4. WP

PLOT PLAN

RS ATT. DAVE WEHRICH | |
702 POIK, STREET A

M A S FARL Y RESUENE PUEDLO. COLORADO 5:004

THE POPLAR 80D HOME 7192994758 i
(749) 240-9468 cet ’

DA 5-2022 719 740544 olicz

G

72, T B

PODRESS: 2939 MCINTIRE OF. (TOLORADE (7TY) COL0RAD0 R "f“*'«.A.;; VAN f}i}
156 Descermon.  £07 185 AT § COLRRADD (77T [COLaRiDy et ey
m”.f]fr'ﬁma ¢ (”'a.?&f! 2 BUL™1 6 E0 N N S




Parcel 4725206028 Tax Dist 70L Neighborhood 2102

Name : ANTRIM AND ASSOCIATES LLC Sub Name None On File
Location None On File

Address PO BOX 2423
PUEBLO CO 81004-0423 U S A

Legal Description
LOT 185 UNIT 6 COLO CITY

Assessors Current Information

Current Use Exempt Actual Assessed

Land 100 *kkkokkkokk( kkkkk* G350 *kkkx*xD33(Q
Imps. None *hkkkkkkkk() *rkkkhkkk() hkkkkkkhk(
Total *********0 ******8350 ******2330

Treasurers Information
Mill 113.188 TXD 70L Assegsed Value 1280
Year 2022 Orig. Tax 144.88 Amount Due O

Prior Tax Information: No Prior Tax
Alert Information: T-Alert A-Comment T-Comment
Appraisal Information: Transfer Comments

Type REAL






CCAAC New Build Inspection Report

Date Inspected: Inspected by:
LUV o,

Zoned 'ﬁb‘\_ Lot £F2 Unit: _[ 4/  Parcel #: N [0 14133
Owner: INTIRTM AAD  ASSeCTATES Phone: 719 251 ~ (186

Physical Address: {823 E T¥ FraRSep

Minimum Sg. Ft. Required (900 Actual build sg. Ft. 21090

———

Lot size: —— gq. ft. % can be covered Covered % —

Question Approved

Structure: ? No

No

®

Form:

Texture: ? No

Color: ' ? No

Ext. Appurtenances 7 (Yed No
yes o

Property iines Marked?—— — — ——— — — — — — _ 58 No

Structure lines Marked? — — — — — — — — — — No

Property Set Backs

Required Actual Required Actual
Front: M Pass / Fail Rear: M’ Pass / Fail
Side: /,///‘f’  Pass/Fail CCAAC member: Approved / Disapproved

information / corrections Bequired on:

for final approval

CCAAC Member Signaiua'e,é’z@,_‘é 7@%

Additional Notes:
COUEMANNTE S Y CecAecc cpil Phszihnge’

T T e S

See References on back



Etectronic Submitial - Reflected information is acceptable. 202 """“—qut“"m
TING ATHIRZATION RO SUILDNG SR OIS - ASSESEORS FNRCE. MNEER, PRI SCTEAT £ ACIS) 143546162 14053
PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTHENT OF PLAMNING AND DEVELOPMENT WOLDED o SQUARE FODTAGE OF PROPDSED STRUCRE. (074 NORK ALY 320407
R-1  June 14, 2023 ® o SINENONETDESMESMOUWT W
ZOME DATE DRECTORSEPEESTNTATIVE NOUED o STRUCTURE HEGHT ER IO TS
COMRERTES w» © JDCKTON 4 S0F OF DESTHG FRCES g = W
_BOUDED o DaughSUNS OF TE TARCIL Xener
OURED o parEISEILING SETAGE, (NS iy
T ORE AN
LD - FoAL SESOREeRO mm —
AEETE TR BT,
NQWID = KpDRESS OF PROTERTY
- ° ST W A XD SRS ».
WOLCED - WORTH AFROW SR
OO 0 g 0CHIONS ¢ DEUNCIS O TRCF. SRICIRES. IR
i o ¢ OO § DS O 2RE SRS 7 R .
‘ ALLEYWAY
i 1
£ ]
| i
13 I
i I
!
18 S:
| i _
|
i t
00 L
- ke §
i | i
: : !
‘ ' e %
f 160.00 | ; ;
- x, = = = = : = = ;- = =
|
|
[ 4 ———a -— a— — - —— —_— — - O — vl yyr we———— p— Eu a%$g:”
4823 £ JEFFERSON BLVIL, (COLORADO CITY) COLORADG ol
2 D T e GRS o e
— —
PLOT PLAN |Lsgscur sou-200 | !
! > | |
aomonek. THE ASPEN MODEL HOME | |
TRIE: £7022 |
ADDRESS: S8Z23 £ JEFFERSON BLVD. [COLORADO (ITY) (OLORIDG I
(FoAL DESCRETION: LO7 LINE FVRCATION NG 2023003
| PARCEL SCHEDULE § €67577147373-4618214058 1 '

s



daii.a é"‘v‘zéaﬁs NO. Zé.?

CCAAC Complaint Report

Complaint _ 227070/ AQ/ML ﬂd"r /"w/ C 2 /Jf_—/]a/"

(? ﬂﬂn‘?m///( Fw,&'/@/ S /-,/:ﬂ’/:m

g C’ama’nm_é? CoOlemli— Lio /@ 7 /0 <>
Fepy RS
Parcetit Y 71290 § 2 /S Unit_§5 1ot /24 mmﬂm_ﬁg
Propestyowmer /7,4 & e. / pecs/L
owneraddress_/2 0 B0 72/, //)//e C O

CCAAC Recommendation

o No Action Explanation

o Title 8 — Pueblo County Health and Safety Risk Reference
Explanation
o Title 17 — Pueblo County Zoning Violation Reference
Explanation COleny L i plo7, 00 & COafyriioe 2

o Colorado City - Covenant Violation Reference

Explanation
CCAAC Response Recommendation S e 7 A/ %v ’/’4' T Z € 77 e/

Colorado City Metro Board Action
Date

o Action Approved as Recommended

o Action Altered or Denied
Explanation

o Action tabled for further investication
Explanation

CCAAC Complaint Report Colorado City Architecturai Advisory Committee Revised April 24, 2023



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

UNIT 8

THIS DECLARATION, made this 20th day of January, 1967, by COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Colorado
corporation, having its principal place of business in Colorado City, Pueblo County, Colorado, hereinafter referred to as the

"Declarant”,

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of all of that real property shown as Unit #8 of the plat entitled Colorado City, filed
of record on December 22, 1966 under Reception No. 340914, in Book 1607, pages 276 to 280, inclusive, with the County
Clerk and Recorder of Pueblo County, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Declarant is about to sell, dispose of or convey the lots in said property above de- scribed, and desires to
subject the same to certain protective covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations, hereinafter referred to as

"Conditions” between it and the acquirers of the lots in said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it has
established and does hereby establish a general plan for the protection, maintenance, development and improvement of

said property and that

THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit of the lots in said tract, and Declarant has fixed and does hereby
fix the protective Conditions upon which all lots, parcels and portions of said tract shall be held, leased or sold, and/or
conveyed by them as such owners, each and all of which is and are for the mutual benefit of the lots in said tract and of
each owner thereof, and shall run with the land and inure to and pass with said tract and each and every parcel of land
therein, and shall apply to and bind the respective successors in interest thereof, and are and each thereof is Imposed
upon said tract as a mutual, equitable, servitude in favor of each and every parcel of land therein as the dominant

tenement or tenements.

SAID CONDITIONS are as follows:

1. That all of the lots of said Unit 8 shall be single family residential lots and may be improved, used and occupied
ontly for single famlly residential purposes together with such accessory buildings as approved by the Architectural
Committee, subject to zoning restrictions then applicable.

@ Phat all of the lots in said Unit 8 shall have no main structure whose habitable area is less than seven hundred
(700) square feet, and that screened areas or porches under roof shall not be included in the said seven hundred
(700) square feet of habitable area.

3. That no raising or breeding, nor keeping or maintaining of pets, rabbits, poultry, dogs or live- stack of any kind
be permitted, with the exception that for each dwelling unit the occupant may keep for his personal use not more
than three pets, such as dogs, cats or other generally accepted house- hold pets. Exception: This condition shall
not apply to birds and fish that are maintained within the home.

4. That no activity noxious or offensive to the neighborhood shall be conducted within any building or on any

portion of any lot or building site in said tract herein designated as a residential lot.

That no lots in this tract shall be re-subdivided or split.

That ali television and radio antennas or masts of unusual height or configuration may not be installed without

approval by the Architectural Committee.

/7. That no refuse cans and/or clotheslines shall be allowed unless shielded from view at all times within fenced
service yards.

8. That no building shall be erected upon any of said lots unless it has been approved prior to construction by an
Architectural Committee appointed by Declarant, or successors appointed by them, in Colorado City, Colorado, or
at such other place as may be designated by the Declarant. The Architectural Committee, in passing on any
requests for approval, shall consider the location, form, texture, color and exterior appurtenances of the proposed
structure. Tentative plans should be brought to the Committee for approval before commencing working
drawings. Working drawings submitted for approval shall include complete elevations and plot and site
development plans. Upon commencement of construction of any building, the wark on the structure shall be
diligently pursued in a workmanlike manner. No construction shall commence until a building permit for said
construction has been obtained from the County of Pueblo Building Department.

o

20



Date L A A X3 NO. Z(ﬁ
i CCAAC Complaint Report

Complaint é' _Q/{/D 0 4 A8 A0 A7 ¢ S o /Z/JJ’LS\Q
/,47 ;/m/df/@%" of @0/%9@{_)475 -~

Properiy Address

Parceit 5/ 72 2/ 3 &/ /<% Unit 34/ 1ot_/ 7P Zoning: County coMp
Property Owmer /rmg/a/% X/’///_q Lo
OwnerAddress__. 3~ /o o 1 97-/.{ C7 /‘7&9//2:- Co ,89//,?0/

CCAAC Recommendation

o No Action Explanation

o 1me8—-PuebloCountyHeaﬂ|andSafelyRisk Reference

Explanation
o Title 17 — Pueblo County Zoning Violation Reference
Expianation
o Colorado City - Covenant Violation Reference

Explanation Collon.. 47 /. o Jor.'s 4 ’75“;?_//27/ )7/5}

CCAAC Response Recommendation O e o 5ﬂ 7‘0 WAVE /Zue 77 e -7

Colorado City Metro Board Action
Date

o Actien Approved as Recommmended

o Action Atered or Denicd
Explanation

o Action tabled for further investigation
Explanation

CCAAC Complaint Report Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised April 24, 2023






pate b = A4 ~3 ? no. [C S

CCAAC Comiplaint Report

Complaint € A I 1" ¥ 5/9/95:/ o Heos e
Qﬂ//ﬁf?ﬂiﬂ ez 7/‘!/ ~ B otatier #@‘é}?(}%fﬁ

PropestyAddress X [0 n 0/ 1 A 1o/ 34 lOTS 10/¢ 204
porctt 4/ 73043 Y0 T8 w3 1t 350 2eing:corny 4.7 conw
mm_ﬁam tic/Q—' ﬁo (?//d? @/OA/ZC)/P ¢

Owner Address Vﬁy /7 C/c?e/a/e_m /ziié /_‘[%?Mg;_:{g‘/s' /?C?mr*”// C O
3004

CCAAC Recommendation

o No Action Explanation

o Title 8 — Pueblo County Health and Safety Risk Reference

Explanation

o Title 17 — Pueblo County Zoning Violation Reference
Explanation

o Colorado City - Covenant Violation Reference

Explanation(:'d{‘:&ﬂe}— Mlb/frllﬁﬂ-/ 79(’ 3’ ‘{//n //" 3?/

CCAAC Response Recommendation S €. mJ ‘%/)/‘; s/ / e "77?', L

Colorado City Metro Board Action
Date

o Action Approved as Recommended

o Action Alered or Denied
Explanation

o Action tabled for further investigation
Explanation

CCAAC Complaint Report Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised April 24, 2023



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

UNIT 34

THIS DECLARATION, made this 11th day of December, 1970 by COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Colorado
corporation, having its principal place of business in Colorado City, Pueblo County, Colorado, hereinafter referred to as the

Declarant.”

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of all of that real property described as lots 1 to 241 inclusive, as shown on Unit 34
of the plat entitled Colorado City, filed of record on December 2, 1970, under Reception Number 400047, Book 1681,
Page 925 to 928 inclusive, with the County Clerk and Recorder of Pueblo County, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Declarant is about to sell, dispose of or convey the said lots in said Property above described, and desires
to subject the same to certain protective covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations, hereinafter referred to as

"Conditions" between it and the acquirers of the said lots in said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it has
established and does hereby establish a general plan for the protection, maintenance, development and improvement of

said property, and that

THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit of the said lots in said tract, and Declarant has fixed and does
hereby fix the protective conditions upon which all of said lots and parcels of said tract shall be held, leased or sold,
as such owners, each and all of which is and are for the mutual benefit of the said lots in said
hereof, and shall run with the land and bind the respective successors in interest thereof, and
are and each thereof is imposed upon said lots of said tract as a mutual, equitable servitude in favor of each of said lots

and parcels therein as the dominant tenement or tenements.

Said conditions are as follows:

1. All of the said lots of said tract, unless otherwise designated, shall be Single Family Residential (R-1) lots and may
be improved, used and occupied for single family residential purposes together with accessory buildings as
approved by the Architectural Committee in accordance with the Pueblo County Zoning Resolution,

No activity noxious or offenslve to the neighborhood shall be conducted within any building or on any portion of

any lot or building site in said tract herein designated as a residential fot,

3. No lots in this tract shall be re-subdivided or split.

4. No television, radio antenna or masts of unusual height or configuration may be erected, until approved by the
Architectural Committee. :

3. No refuse cans and/or clotheslines shall be maintained at any time except in fenced service yards approved as to
type, height, extent, material and location by the Architectural Committee. Burning of refuse shall not be
permitted.

6. No improvement shall be made upon any of the said lots until approved by an Architectural Committee appointed
by Declarant, or successors appointed by them, in Colorado Ci , Colorado or at such other place as may be
designated by the Declarant. The Architectural Committee, in passing on any requests for approval shall consider
the location, form, texture, color and exterior appurtenances of the proposed striicture. Tentative plans should be
brought to the Committee for approval before commencing working drawings. Working drawings submitted for
approval shall include complete elevations and plot and site development plans. Upon commencement of
construction of any building, the work on the structure shall be diligently pursued in a workmanlike manner. No
construction shall commence until a building permit has been obtained from the County of Pueblo Building

tJ

Department.
No accessory buildings, trailers, mobile homes, barns or other structures not conforming to these covenants shall

be maintained on any luL.
@ No accessory buildings may be constructed until such time as construction of a principal building has commenced.

9. No signs, advertisement, billboards or advertising structures may be erected or maintained on any of the

County Zoning Resolution. Exception: one for sale or for rent sign limited to four (4) square feet in area may be
placed on any residential lot,

88









1.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION
AMENDED
A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
June 13, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Diamond Maps presentation

Mrs. Barron and Mr. Eccher gave presentation on how work orders are input to Diamond Maps.
Showing how to look up locations, change in views to see water lines and manhole locations.
Field staff working on inputting sizes of pipe. Chairman Elliot recommends all board members
log into website to check it out.

Road Standards -Driveways on our roads

Discussion to review Pueblo County regulations (standards) and incorporate only what is needed
for Colorado City. CCMD does review for proper design of driveways for drainage/culverts. Add
to CCAAC list for input.

ARPA Funds for Draw 9 Red
Discussed completed work on Red Cloud. Invoice higher than original quote, but within CCMD
budget allocation. Issues with thickness of pavement in areas creating drop off into driveways

and drainage issues. Contractor contacted during meeting, stated all items are covered under
warranty. Warranty expires May 21, 2025.

Responsibilities of CCAAC
Discussion on first 3 letters what to do after if no resolution. Board stated it would be on a case
by case base of what their next course of action would be for the fourth step, an attorney letter

or small claims court are possibilities. Chairman Elliot questioned if CCAAC budget has funds for
these processes.

CCAAC Review

No meeting last week.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Treasurer
Approved this 13th day of June 2023

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday June 13,
2023, beginning at 7:04 p.m.

CALLTO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK

P wWN R

Chairperson Neil Elliot
Treasurer Sarah Hunter
Secretary/Co-Chair, Clint Gross
Director Greg Collins

Director Ray Davis

Also in Attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager

Yvonne Barron, Finance Director

Sandi Oglesby, Reception/AR

Gary Golladay & Greg Bailey, Water & Sewer
Nancy Schurr, CCAAC

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

Mr. Collins motions to approve. Mr. Davis seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote. All
Board Members are in favor. Agenda is approved.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
Study Session May 30, 2023
Regular Meeting May 30, 2023
CCACC Minutes June 1, 2023
Chairman Elliot motions to approve. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion with changes, as noted. Chairman Elliot
calls for the vote. Approval of Minutes is passed.
8. BILLS PAYABLE.
Golf Course: Changed out meter the leak was on our side. Question on why electricity bill so high.

Received money from Pueblo for Election. We paid $364 to legal team for the election fee.

Lease of Copier, why costs so high?



Question on the money for expedited road permit. We received funds from owner to expedited
completion of road.

Discussion on wells and could the 3 phase pumps be turned off.
Mr. Collins motions to approve. Mr. Davis seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote. All Board
Members are in favor.
9. FINANCIAL REPORT.

In the interest of expediency it was proposed by Chairman Elliot that the financial report not be read verbatim as
available on line, Mrs. Hunter seconded. All board members agreed.

Josh has been busy, pool is open and first session swimming lessons are progress. Camping not as busy, probably
due to rain. T-Ball has 40 participants. He is working on obtaining bids for the parks cottonwood trees for
trimming with the wind storms there are dead branch that can create a hazard.

10. OPERATIONAL REPORT.

Grant Committee will change from Chairman Elliot & Mrs. Hunter to Mr. Gross & Mrs. Hunter with
Chairman Elliot as alternate.

Administrative staff has hired part time student to help this summer. Utility worker position has re-hired
an old staff member. Total staff with seasonal & part at 64, normally we have about 70 throughout the
year.
Front area of CCMD building is being cleaned up. Josh has sent seasonal staff to assist.
Covid policies have been updated.
Swedish (?) ready to start on tank two. Painting of tanks will be in neutral white or tan color.
Waler invoicing will be discussed next meeting.
Closure of Kiddie Pool, not cost effective to keep open with all the government regulations.
a. Beckwith Dam report
ARPA audit turned in last week. Found 3M found this past month, not taking into account backwater.
Water report on file.

b. Committee Reports Newsletter Elliot

11. READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

12. CITIZENS INPUT: N/A



13. ATTORNEYS REPORT: N/A

14. AGENDA ITEMS:
Pueblo County ARPA funds Draw #9 Discussion/Action

Is work fundamentally done, what’s required? Mr. Eccher stated yes. Discussion that road/driveways
need to be checks for drainage issues and drop offs.

Chairman Elliot called for vote: Chairman Elliot — Yes. All other board members — No.

Motion to bring back up next meeting. Mr. Collins motioned. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Vote was called
all board members voted yes to review next meeting.

14. OLD BUSINESS. Applewood Park/ Duell well/ RV at old Ball park
Crews cleaning all areas.
Duell Well — Tom Dea to video to see what wrong.

RV with 2" notice to vacate. Met with Sheriff & owner. RV is now gone.

15. NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Davis & Mr. Gross setting up tour of wells/sewer plant with Greg Bailey.
Stand Pipe is working on quarters, someone has ripped out the electrical wires in the box.

Gold Course has waiver letters for members with private carts. Add to next meeting Agenda to review
Waiver letters. Ensure paid members & new memberships get copy of letters.

16. CCACC:
A. New Construction

N/A
B. Actions

O First Letters

0 Second letters

0 Third letters

0 Unauthorized Structure

o0 oo

17. CORRESPONDENCE. Letter



18. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

19. ADJOURNMENT.

Mr. Collins motioned to adjourn the regular meeting. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Chairman Elliot
adjourned the regular meeting at 7:55 p.m.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Treasurer
Approved this 13th day of June 2023

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.



45

3r/49
ov/49

ov/99

45
45
12D
45

1B
95
15
49

49
45
g9
45

49
4D
49
49

45
99
45
g9

Jo3oadsu

HodaJ APaam Joj JuaWaINSEI YIMYIag e

Aip
Aip
Ap

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Ap
Aip
ud

€E€0
8€0
L20

1¢0
8¢'0
veo
(10
910

€10
€10
V10
Y10

€10
€10
v10
€10

eT'o
€10
€10
¥1°0

eETo0
€10
eTo
€10
Jalm

19M
19M
19M

19Mm
SETY
19m
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Ap
Aip
Ap

Aip
Ap
Aip
Ap

Aip
Ap
Ap
Ap
dass

Sg=ulwg
|e8gz g=ulwt
|eSG p=ulwT

|85 p=utwT |e8 y/e=uiwT

|e8g G=ulwT jeSt=ulwut

[EST=UlWT |WOOY=uUIWT
|eS8g/T=ulwt Ap
|es ¢/T=ulwut Ap
[WOOET=uIWT Aip
[WOSZT=ulwT Aip
[WOOET=uIWT Aip
|WQOET=uIWT Aip
0SZT=UIWT Aip
0SZT=uwt Ap
fwoooT=uUIwWT Ap
|WOOOT=ulWT Aip
[WOS6=UIWT Aip
{wQEEOT= UlwT Aip
|woS6=ulwT Aip
JWOSZT=uiw T Aip
[WOS6=uIwT Aip
lWOOOT=UIWT Aip
[WOOOT=UIWT Aip
|JwoSe=ulwt Aip
9 R

jeS=utwt
|[eSg =ulwt
|eST=ulw

€ql
S'q1
L’ST

v'al
L'ST
1
6'¢tl
8'€T

9'tl
9'tT
9'tl
'€l

8¢l
8'¢tl
9¢l
9'tl

9'¢tl
9'¢tl
9'tl
9'¢l

/AN

VEeT

el

[}
ELEIET

€20¢/12/9
€202/S1/9
€202/L/9

geoz/te/s
€20z/92/s
€eoz/LT/s
€zoe/er/s
€202/S/s

€20t/8¢/v
€c0z/12/v
geoe/er/v
€£20z/S/v

gcoz/og/c
geoe/ee/e
€207/8/¢
€202/1/¢

gcoe/ee/t
€c0z/et/t
€20t/01/t
€c0t/e/t

€coz/se/1
€£202/61/1
geoz/Tr/t
g€coe/s/tT



g0 €67 1¢ 91T 414 €8T [ %4 proa 6.1 €20Z Tz ™UNm
Mg
ir/go S'ST TC €11 44 | X4 T1e pioa VLT €207 ST |unr
ov/49 L'ST oz €11 67¢C G'8T (48 ¥4 pioa 9/1 €202 £ 3unf
49 ¥'ST 10T €11 6CC 98T [ %4 PIOA 9°/T €20z 1€ Aoy
JO1BM
a9 €GT v'1e 4 et 70t [l v4 ploa 8/1 €20z LT AeN
Aip
49 9°¢T (X4 TET 1°9¢ 61T TTe p1oA LT £20¢ 21 4dy
Aip Ap
o) T°€T 67T 6'vT 'S¢ €€e 1T pioa LT €207 0€ JeN
Aip Mp
=[] 9'¢T T°€T 61T 1St et €12 ploa 8/T €207 €T 934
Aip Ag
sa/ao €T €'€T 191 Aip L'ET £'TT proa Aip wdt €207 S uer
Joydadsu| [9A3] @e| 1/d 1t/d 9/d S/d v/d €/d Z/1d

€20t 10J sSuipeay Jaiawozald



Page: 1

Colorado City Metropolitan District Rate Summary - by Rate Number
Jun 06, 2023 3:04PM

Report Dates' 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023

Rate Number of Number Quantity
Number Rate Description Service Customers of Units Base/Minimum  Excess Amount Adjustments Total Amount Billed

101 Water 3/4" Meter-Single Family ~ WTR 1,036 1,036.0000 27,941.00 26,023 57 10 52- 53,954 05 4,521,829 0000
102 Water 1" Meter-Single Family WTR 8 8.0000 264 08 14138 00 405 46 26,619.0000
111 Water 3/4" Meter-Multi Family WTR 3 3.0000 8211 144.54 00 226.65 27,479.0000
112 Water 1" Meter-Multi Family WTR 3 3.0000 9903 47176 00 570.79 89,690 0000
113 Water 1 1/2" Meter-Multi Family ~ WTR 5 5.0000 23525 420 59 00 655 84 79,960.0000
121 Water 3/4" Meter-Commercial WTR 36 36.0000 996.80 1,648.33 0o 264513  211,052.0000
122 Water 1" Meter-Commercial WTR 16 16.0000 550.56 3,085 32 00 3,635 88 1,023,962.0000
123 Water 1 1/2" Meter-Commercial  WTR 4 4.0000 1396 60 287 52 .00 484.12 36,814 0000
124 Water 2" Meter-Commercial WTR 6 6.0000 40122 2,144 45 00 254567  274,578.0000
126 Water 4" Meter-Commercial WTR 3 3.0000 590 82 12,275.74 00 12,866.56 1,571,798.0000
130 Water 3" Bulk WTR 1 1.0000 00 224 65 00 22465 W
199 Water - Non-Bill Rate WTR 1 1.0000 00 00 00 00  167,063.0000
301 Sewer - 3/4" Single/Multifamily SWR 968 968 0000 39,100 41 3,846.16 ly] 42,946 57 3,109,657.0000
302 Sewer - 1" Single/Multi Family SWR 10 10.0000 406 40 50 43 Qo0 456 83 39,497 0000
303 Sewer - 1 1/2" Single/Multi Famil SWR 5 5.0000 66.80 811.65 00 87845 139,010 0000
321 Sewer - 3/4" Commercial SWR 30 30 0000 414 30 509 98 00 924 28 62,421.0000
322 Sewer - 1" Commercial SWR 14 14.0000 19334 684.36 00 877 70 83,768.0000
323 Sewer - 1 1/2" Commercial SWR 4 4.0000 5524 208 14 00 26338 25,476,0000
324 Sewer - 2" Commercial SWR 4 4.0000 55.24 422.86 00 47810 51,757 0000
326 Sewer - 4" Commercial SWR 3 3.0000 4143 2,164.71 00 2,206,114 264,958 0000
340 Sewer - Rye 8" Meter SWR 1 1.0000 00 1,513 59 00 1,513 59  167,063.0000
701 WWTP Dola Loan Débt Fee DLF 1,037 1,037.0000 1,609.82 00 00 1,609.82 0000
801 WWTP Loan Debt Fee LDF 1,037 1,037.0000 1,331.20 00 00 1.331.20 0000

1301 Misc MsC 3 3.0000 00 75.00 00 7500 000G

1801 Penalty PEN 93 93.0000 465 00 38.63 00 503,63 0000
Grand Totals: 4,331 4,331,0000 75,096.65 57,193 .36 10.52- 132,279.49 11,990,052 000




STAND PIPE BULK SALES - 2023

Month Income

2023 Cash Credit Card
January $830.25  $3,060.50
February $670.75 $4,113.50
March $605.75 $5,194.00
April $601.75 $5,663.75
May $582.50 $3,938.75
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

$3,291.00 $21,970.50

Total $

$3,890.75
$4,784.25
$5,799.75
$6,265.50
$4,521.25

$25,261.50

Gallons

170173
172987
185385
238082
168507

935134.00

S/Gal

0.0228635

0.0277
0.0312849
0.0263166
0.0268312

0.0229

Fees

$165.13
$189.10
$224.95
$251.45
$196.90

$1,027.53

2855



HOLLYDOT GOLF COURSE
GOLF CART RENTAL AGREEMENT DATE

Maintain a firm grip on the steering wheel at all times.

Observe the cart instructions given by the staff.
Set parking brake before leaving the cart.

The course reserves the right to refuse the use of this cart to any person not following these and
other posted rules without refunding fee.

All drivers must be at least 16 years old and possess a valid drivers license
or permit.

THIS IS A RELEASE. PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING.

I HEREBY AGREE TO PAY FOR ANY DAMAGES THAT ARE SUSTAINED TO THE GOLF CART I AM
RENTING WHILE IN MY POSSESSION. I ASSUME ALL RISK OF OPERATING THE CART. I REPRESENT
THAT I AM FAMILIAR WITH THE OPERATION OF SAID GOLF CART. THAT I CAN OPERATE SAME
AND WILL FOLLOW ALL CART OPERATION RULES. I PROMISE AND FURTHER AGREE TO
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD LESSOR, IT'S ASSIGNEE AND THE GOLF COURSE FREE AND
HARMLESS FROM ANY DAMAGE OR CLAIMS OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER THAT MAY
ARISE FROM OR THROUGH THE USE OF SAID CART.

I FURTHER AGREE TO PAY A $100.00 CHARGE TO CORRECT ANY TAMPERING DONE TO GOLF CART
WHILE IN MY USE IN ADDITION TO ANY DAMAGES SUSTAINED PER ABOVE,

1.

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
2.

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
3.

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
4, —_—

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
5. _ .

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
6. .

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
e R

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #
8.

Guest Signature Print Name Tee Time Cart #







